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INDEPENDENT EXAMINATION REPORT ON RESTATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

To,
The Municipal Commissioner,

Nashik Municipal Corporation,
Nashik

We have examined the attached restated Financial Statements of The Nashik
Municipal Corporation comprising the Restated statement of Income and Expenditure
for the period from 1st April, 2023 and ending on 31st March, 2024, also Restated
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024, Restated Cashflow statements and all the
relevant Schedules forming part thereof including notes forming part of the accounts
and any accounting policies followed by the corporation while preparing such
restated financial statements. The document has been prepared and approved by
Nashik Municipal Corporation and the competent authority to ensure enhanced

presentation and financial transparency, in alignment with statutory and proactive
disclosure obligations as under:

1. After adopting any adjustments in line with the National Municipal
Accounting Manual to reflect the same accounting treatment as per the

accounting policies and grouping/classification to be followed, to the extent
possible.

2. The Guidance note on Reports in Company Prospectus (Revised 2019).

Based on our examination and according to the information and explanation given to
us, we report that the Restated Financial Statement have been made after
incorporating adjustments for the changes in accounting policies retrospectively in
respective financial periods to reflect the same accounting treatment as per the
changed accounting policy for all reporting periods, if any.

Responsibilities of Management for the Restated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these restated financial statements
along with significant accounting policies and notes to accounts that give a true and
fair view of the financial position and financial performance. This responsibility also
includes the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act and NMAM for safeguarding the assets and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and

.....
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In preparing the financial statement, the management is responsible for assessing the
entity’s ability to continue as going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
management either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease operation or has no

realistic alternative but to do so. Management is also responsible for overseeing the
entity’s financial reporting process.

Responsibilities of the Auditor

Our responsibility is to express our opinion on the restated financial statements
prepared under the Accrual Based system of the Corporation as per National
Municipal Accounting Manual (herein referred as NMAM). We have conducted the
audit in an independent and fair manner in accordance with the auditing standard of
India and the standards applicable to audit under double entry method. We have
followed the procedures mentioned in our detailed audit plan to collect evidence
about the disclosures made in the restated financial statements and have made the
necessary risk assessment based on our judgment and experience. We have no

responsibility to update our report for events and circumstances occurring after the
date of the report.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information, and according to the explanation

given to us, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Opinion
paragraph so attached,

1.1. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the corporation as at 31st
March 2024, the said accounts read with notes there give true and fair view;

1.2. In the case of the Income & Expenditure Account of the surplus of the corporation

for the year ended on that date. In our opinion and to the best of our information

and according to explanations given to us, the particulars given in the said double

entry statements are presenting the true and fair financial position of the
corporation,

1.3. In the case of cash flow statement as on that date. In our opinion and to the best of

our information and according to explanations given to us, the particulars given
in the said statement represent true and fair view.

Basis for Qualified Opinion:

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards and auditing specified
under double entry system of accounting under NMAM. Our responsibik '".sa;ﬁ;a;e’g
those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibility fgteme'éfffc’ﬁf'aﬂ\a
financial statement section of our report. We are independent of the &glﬂjqfﬁ%m’
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Charteré@n&gco‘ﬁ’ﬁaﬁtﬁo
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of India, together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules there under, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of ethics. We believe that the evidence so collected during our audit is
sufficient and appropriate to formulate our audit opinion.

The other details which form the basis of Qualified Opinion are reported as follows;

a. The Corporation recorded receipts under the Grant Account: however, the
corresponding expenditure outflows financed from such grants were not
appropriately classified to align with the nature of revenue and capital transactions.

b. The Corporation’s depreciation methodology is not aligned with the NMAM
requirements, as depreciation has not been applied on an asset wise consistent rates.
Due to which certain assets have been written off in the year immediately following
acquisition.

Emphasis of Matter

We like to draw attention to Point 1 to 9 of the Notes to Accounts regarding the
following matters: old balances, education department, sweep deposits, bank
balances, employee advances, old stale cheques, interest on housing loans, other

disclosure & contingent liabilities. Our opinion is not modified in respect of these
matters.

Other Matter

We have already issued our audit report dated 15t April 2025 on the financial
statements of Nashik Municipal Corporation for the year ended 31-03-24. This restated
audit report is issued to replace and supersede our earlier report. The restatement has
been made to incorporate ensure enhanced presentation and financial transparency,
in alignment with statutory and proactive disclosure obligations.

For,
I G i fe,. b
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N, 1

v
%
4 IR
:"« V‘?S\?ﬁ%' :E
rl,q('. in -é

CA. Prafhyush Prakash®aghavas' -

Partner St TR

M. No. 607137

Date: 17th September 2025

Nashik UDIN: 25607137BMIV]G4741
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Annexure - I - Accounting Standards applicable to Local Bodies issued by
ICAI

In order to harmonies the diverse practices being followed by the local bodies,
Accounting Standards for Local Bodies (herein after referred as ASLB) are being
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (herein after referred as
ICAI) since March, 2005, which are high quality financial reporting standards for the
local bodies based on International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSASs).
Currently, accrual-based accounting guidance is drawn by Urban Local Bodies either
from National Municipal Accounts Manual (NMAM, i.e., issued in 2004) or Municipal
Accounting Manual of their respective state that have been formulated on NMAM.

Ensuring compliance with ASLBs is the responsibility of appropriate authority, which
approves the financial statements of the local body for the purpose of issuance thereof.
ASLBs issued by the ICAI are recommendatory and will become mandatory as and
when the concerned state government adopts them for implementation.

ASLB 2 - Cash Flow Statements and ASLB 5 - Borrowing Cost are mandatory to be
followed by the Members of ICAI while auditing financial statements of local bodies

w.e.f. 1t April 2022. While remaining ASLBs are recommendatory. Opinion on the
implementation of mandatory ASLB's are as follows -

1. Opinion for the ASLBs that are mandatory:
a. ASLB -2 - Cash Flow Statement
The Cash Flow Statement is prepared in accordance with the ASLB - 2 -

Cash Flow Statements using Indirect Method of Cash Flow Statement.
Necessary disclosures have been made as required by the ASLB.-~~~~~._

- ST
b. ASLB -5 - Borrowing Costs - f}?" £ @yg“-‘
The Corporation has not incurred any borrowing cost élﬁc{e t-hhé%"q h§ ‘
existing financial obligation. \ 4‘ '04'3 ',"
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Nashik Municipal Corporation

Restated Income

and Expenditure Statement for the period from 01.4.2023 to 31.3.2024

Current Year

Previous Year

Amount (Rs.)

Amount (Rs.)

1.932.642,002.00
3.742.526931.22
714.094,530.51
58.465.961 30
125,076.177.22
85.299.050.00
32.292.899.00
24.775.234.00
13.518.282.610.00
-2.822.492.00

197311940800
0.341,128,822.12

16,201,084,94
1.571,289,032.00
2.193.030.584.00
1,790.311.672.00

38.499.010.00
1.590,089,682 99

20,250,632,903.45

15.533.869,296.05

4.716.763.607 .40

1,000,797 .90

4,717.764,405.30

Amount (Rs.)

3,488.135.967.76
3.556,729,088.32
489.409,118.44
75.273,188.25
85.101.607.16
115,123,791.00
48,126,631.00
1,514.207.00
11,890.803,519.00
-503.556.00

2.278.054,324 60
5927.419.377.00
14,282,402.51
1.265,926,024.89
1.381.769,540.29
2,532.358.00
8‘547‘489,0()
1,873.284,362.33

Amount (Rs.)

19.749,713.561.93

14,039.586,180 99

4,717,764,405.30

5,710,127.380.94

-24.218,276.00

5.085.909,104 94

—_—

5,685,909,104.94

Description of Items Schedule No.
INCOME
lax Revenue {-1
Fees User Charges and Fines 1-2
Income from Investments 1-3
Interest Earned 1-4
Other Income -5
Rental Income from Municipal Properties 1-6
Revenue Grants, Contributions & Subsidies 1-7
Sale & Hire Charges -8
Assigned Revenues & Compensation 1-49
Increase/ {Decrease) in Inventory (6]
EXPENDITURE
Administrative Expenses I-10
Establishment Expenses I-11
Interest & Finanee Expenses I-12
Operations and Progamme Implementation I-13
Repair and Maintenance 1-14
Reserve Fund & Mise. Expenses I-15
Revenue Grants, Contributions & subsidies I-16
Provision for Doubtful Receivable I-18
Depreciation ]
Gross surplus’ (delicit) of income over expenditure
before Prior Period Items
Less : Prior period Items (Net) 117
Gross surplus/ (deficit) of mcome over expenditure after
Prior Period lems
Less: Transter 1o Reserve Funds
Net balance being surplus/ deficit carvied over 1o
Ay .\lunicipu[ Fund n § K
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Shedules to Income & Expenditure Ale for F.Y 2023-2024

Schedule |- 1l Tax Revenue
20actwle I-1: All Tax Revenue

Particulars

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

Advertisement tax
Cansolidared Tax

Local Body Tax

Local Body Tax (LB1)

Loeal Bady Tax (LB Income
Local Body Tax (Registration fee)

Octroi.
D-lorm lees
Fscort fees
Octror Al
Oetrai Oihers
Telephone Bill - Octroi
Transit ee

Performance and Show receipts
Drama lee

Performance and Show receipis all

Voluntary Municipal Taxes
Cash Collected Form Other Divisions

Compost
Drainage Tax
Liducation Tax
Professional Tax
e tax

Cieneral Sanitary tax

Cieneral Tav

Streer Tax

Salvage Water

Taxes on special cleaning ¢ Tharges
Staius & Premim Fee

Tree Plamaiion Tax

Waste managemen service cliarges
Tax Remission & Refind

Fire Department HO Outstations Services Incone

FOR Infrastrune Feey
Harship Premim fees
Drainage Pernission Fees
Ntatus and Preminm Iee
ACCOUNTS Het!
Service rax received
Laployment Gawrantee Tax

Property Tax Income Control A ¢
MTS Control
Water Tax

Road iJ(rmag(* P I)L,m‘ Non Tax Cap Income
Sewerage Reveme Grants Contribution & Subsicioy

Water Benefit tax
Al Fax Revenue (Number)

CADVANCES RECOVERED

71.656,738.00
T77.134.00

5.265,216.00
1.634.00

13.000.00

436437500
141096100

254.890,366.00
76,443,133.00
32570.402.00
133,746,643.00
N23.047,237.00
127.889.412.00

2.264.00

26.774,019.00
.00

393,011.00

7.731,393.00

233,716,034.00

102,019.697.00
7.588,336.00

3.2066,830.00

1300000

336.00

132382665700

345.324,067.00

29,272.915.00
1.451,949.00

720,401,041 76

—_— — -

7.310,963.00
1084.900.00

203.416.00
236,329,088.00
T0.441.025.00
49, 734,473.00
144.322,212.00
789,420,436.00
117.622,272.00

23,321,065.00
125.00

963,436.01)
3.042,446.00

351,375.00
2,000,000

— - |
163,009.877.00

95,340,486.00
475,102.00
2.768,383.00
1,027,042,582.00
2,400,00

29,272,915.00
1451,949.00

T20.401.041.76

N.393,863.00

1439,975,369,00

Total

1,952,642,002.00

1,288,638,830,00
3,488,135,967.76

Schedule 1-2 : Fees .User Charoes &

Particulars

Amount (Rs) 31,03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

B |
Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

Building Permission Charges
Bewterment Charge

Butlding Premission Charges
Pevelopment Charges
Gunthevari Development Charges

Investigation: Serutiny Charges
Supervision Charges

Demolarion charges

Charges for temperary use of property
Lnchroaehment Fees
Charges {0 wse of VEHICLEfeilioy
Market
Te Iv;xlwhnw: ‘o Contraclor
G“artereo. My

rEy
at L
"

{ FRN No. %
i 123536w i E
% =
Tagant? 3 "ﬂ’
g, Mash\\k e

Mabile Tower Permission lee, (Income)

Unawthorised Consirnetion Charges

° 1 Chlef Accoun?

Nasl 'k Municipal Corporation

23.321.805.00
1032,700.849.99

3,640,000

20.3i6,511.00

Nashik

02,979 63,99

NG6866, .'TU 30

47.490. fJU
J04.700.00

JL750.819.00

1.344.582,328.52




' Fees

Dada Saheb Phatke Samarak Lntry free
Fnty Jor Parks

Librar:

Swimming Pool Entry Fees

Water Park

Vastwanirao Chavhan Planetoriem
AT

Fees for Certificate or Extr.
Copying

lees

Five Prevention Certificare ( ‘harges
Marriage Cernificate fees

Zome Certification Fee

Wonmen Busiess Ldveation Jee

Census (income )

Health Cenire Fees

Modical Institntion (hcome)
Nursing College Non Tax Revenue
Membership Fees

Motar Stand eey

Planing Commitee Flection
Road Sales & Organisation lee
Slanghter Fees & Beef Stall

Teni Feey

Women Training Free Recd
Fscort Iees

Other ey

€ Scan & MRI Fees Received

and Penalties
Anelit Recovery (Contractaor)
Advance Recovery

Cleaning (Income)
Flweation O
Fedueation ¢
Nertice Fee
Recovery af NMC Maverial
Recovery of Staff'.
Warrant Fees Gove

Fines and Penalties Al

Employment Cuarantee Cess Reco, (Notice Fee)
Fine And Chegque charges
Fine Al (Shase)

Recovery of Awdic
Recovery of Star Rate
Restedential Tay Notice fee

Reco, (Nonee fee)
s Reco, (Warrant ee)

SCRIee

Fines for Damaging Municipal Propersy:
Dines Afl
Residensial Tax Warrant e

Fine Recovered from Uneleaners

Carile Pounding
Dirainage Connection Charges

Prainerge Service [-oes
Hewkers Datly rem

Fived Lawkers Licence Peey
Licence Fees others
Plumbing Licence I
Water Conneciion e
MEAT MOTTON LICENSING & RENEW.AL 17T
MUNICIPAL BUILDING SPACE LICENSE FI

Service/Admimstrative Charges

Rebate From Stare Government

PMC Charges

Rebare o Building Consiruction Cesy
ice Charges
Services Charaes

Service

ing Charges
f.’.":uﬁ‘:&u\"l 1¢ Share

3.273.380.00

73.270.00 {
2M.079.652.00 |

H93.100.00
27.921.402.00

e = |

633.617.00
346,305.00
4330000
3UTIN2 00

102,

TO4.024, 604010

_— - |

230.915.00
135.666,350.00

20, 0,00

180317900
678,345.00
GO7 AT 00

FEE 00,00

10.601.245.50 | 30,0039 635 50

3,260, 390.00
1435100
194.670.00
46,371.00

77423100
P04, 748.00
162,691.686.00

27.346,351.00
195,032 99800

130,000,060
17.946.027.00
21.350.00
7336.826.00
GOY 45300
239, 785,00
16,700.859.00
1.310,430.00
5,246,013.00
17.373.939.00

842,170.00 G7.777032.00

735972.00 TIZNT00

3.377.275.00

I8N, 36,00
3.226,361.00

17.258,472.00

34,673.423,00

Finance Officer

Nast 'k Municipal Corporation

Nashik

1 AGY, 705,00}
N83892.00
68,250.00
2020190700
324.450.00

647,379.00
67, 783.785.00
A37.830.00
HIH,808.00)

—_—

66,1 50.00)
13,943,062.00

13,140.00
AL, 000,00
3,386,150.00
331.690.00
V7712400

2 830.835.00

4.327,900.00
26.210.00
318.620.00

177908304
H03,103.098.00

14.000.00
38,370,065.00
20,050.00
4,539,229.00
675,925.00
.00
7,282,646.00
786,463.00
1,892,427.00
13,738,367 00
842,790.00

110311800

407 436,00

Y.479,353.00
339.346.00
3482, 200.00

16,247.706.00

&2,699.00

22.937.204.00

69,269, 502.00

22,169.151.00

f09.837.610.00

68, 38%,117.00

110311800

33.370,041.00




User Charpes
Road Damage Charges aird feey
Fees & User Charges
Staircase Passage Premium ) eey
Setlage Water
Water Supply ( Withowt Meter)
Water Supply Charges (Meter)
Warer Supply ChargestMerer) Income Control A
Chegue Retwrn Vees
Water Tanker Charges
Hawkers Registration Feey
Debrige Contruction & Demolation Charges
Drainage Connection Char. (Permission af Contrner)
Testing Charges - Warer
Road Damage PWD Dept Non Tax ¢ ‘ap ncome
Testing Charges
Total

23.959,482.00
637.068,348.50

LAUO 51900
I3NN53U34.00
141.696,927.00

N 7000
34.755,433.00

144.529.00 |

737.099.445.23
433916100

2179.323,278.73

200.621,105.00
1.045,019,741.80

1,.323,790.00

G3Y.637,002.01)
=107.864.770.00
2,743.00
349.683.00
103,420,372.00
335,030.00

3,742,526,931.22

L883,044.716.80

Schedule I-3 : Income from Investments
achedule I-5 : Income from Investments

3,556,729,088.32

Particulars

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.Q

Interest on Bank Deposits

Inwerest On Bank Deposit - Adedy 1-51
Income Prowt fnvestmenr Al
Inerest Al

706,925,026.51
7.169.504.00

489,409,118.44

Total (Rs.)

T14,094,530.51

489,409,118.44

Schedule 1-4: Interest Earned

Particulars

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

hurere

from Bank Acconnts

Bank fnterest Receved - Adedi 157

Imerest on loans and Advances o Fanployees
Inerest on Tax

Bank Interest

Total (Rs.)

6.009,163.00
32.396,798.50

3,273,348.25

-360.00

58,4063,961.50

Schedule 1-5: Other Income

75,273,188.25

Particulars

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

Deomiation

Recoveries From Lmiployees
Other tncome Al

Maobile Charegs Al

Hyup Beneficiar
Other Deductions

Liveess Provision Writeen Beack (Cctron)
Deposit Forfeired Non Refimdable deposis
Rovaley All

Wastage (Royvalng

COther Rovaliy

Share

| Rowd Off

76,938,783.22

904,735.00
681.039.00

46,551.620.00

LTomI (Rs.)

125,076,177.22

13.973.00
52,770.828.88

478,876.00

30,138,577.28
1.699

Schedule 1-6: Rental lncome

85,101,607.16

Particulars

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

Fease Reni

Rent from Building and Premises

Rent From Land - BOT

Rent From Vehicle

Rental tncome At

Vehicle Kent Received garbage Contracior

832,045.00

84,467,005 00

T30,542.00

6,395, 31900

107,997,930.00

Total (Rs.)
P

85,299.050.00

Nashik

115,123,791.00




Schedule

Revenue

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

Free Funeral Scheme
ST GRANT RECENVED FROM GO
LN Gram
Resmbursement of I Xpenses AN
Other Revenne Graniy
Ciranes AN
PMAY Grants
Natonal Clean At Programme (NCAP)
Anemia
Auvicultnral and Nen- Agricwltal Grane
Read Grams, convibutions and Subsidies all
idiciary Grane
Road Grants
Hrban Earthguake Vulnerable
Meleria Ciram
Lntertamment Grant
Building and Orher Constracton Tax (income)
Ledweation Cesy
Dearness Allowances
fevenne grant coniri
Total (Rs.)

123.977.00

13.000,362.00

39,400 00

19029, 16000

132,265.00

61.100.00

47.933.266.00

32,292,899.00

48,126,631.00

Schedule 1-8 : Sale & Hire Charges

Particulars

Amount (Rs) 31,03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23 ‘

Higher Charges on Equipments

Sele of Forms & Publications, eic,

Sale of Forn, Publication and Dog Bareh Sale
Other Sale of Form

Sale of Products

Sule af storey

wrag
Lmplovorenr Fees

17,998,702 .00
1.310.00

6,773.222.00

578,699.00

110.00
935398 00

Total (Rs.)

24,775,234.00

1,514,207.00

Particulars

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

Taxes and Disies collecred by Government
ST Grant Received
Cesy Poaol

| Total (Rs.)

GI7082.610.00
12,841 200,000,060

HIS90,803,519.00

13,518.282,610.00

11,890,803,519.00

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

rsement and Publicity

Aclvertisement & Publicity Al (fixpenses)
Adve. & Publicity Others

Addvian Special Oceasion

Creneral Advertisenient
Publicity of Scheme
Hosparaling fxpenses
Mayeors Annual Sporis
Clrganisaiion of Festivaly

7.254.314.00
1600, 795.00
3. 476,063, 00
17, 717,330.00

3204872400

11,903.957.00
143,545.00

18, 000.00

12,067 532,00




’.;) C“‘-‘“u‘o

. C,
o

Books & |
Beoks
News Papery

Commmicanon expenses

Dowhle Loy dccomnting system expenses

Electricity Charges
Flectr

Charges Pumping Station
v Clarg

v Fire Depr.
Llectricity Charges Hospitaly
Fleetrrcity Charges Octroi Naka

v Charges of Flee. Depr.

v Charges Phatke Samarak
v Charges Vividhkar
ftectriciy Charges (WO)

sbectricity Compost Projec
Electriciny Fxps Garden

leetricity for Dramage Deppr,
Flectrieniy for High School
Ldectriciny For Public Festival
Fleetmciny Motor Vehicle

Lleetriciy P.W.D.Office

FElectricioe Swimming Pool
Lleetricioy for Health Training Centre
Lleerriciny Thearers & Halls
Fleericiy Charges Al

Lleervicity Dead Animal lncinaror

APPLICATION & RE:
HREAKER CHARGE,
NORMATIVIL CHARGES

Flecrricity Charges Streer Lighting
Llecrricity Charges- Solay Roof Top

SERVICE CONNECTION CHARGES

Fees Paid
City Survey Fee  (Measirement Iees)
Fees All

Livence Pees pand

Mecasurement ees

Insurance

Compost Project lnsurance
Inswranice of Provery:
Insurance Others
Insuance AN
Personal Aceident nsirance
Felieal Insnance & Reg Fee
Dieamat Theatersihsuranee)
Office Expenses
Comprer Charges
Renr & Liver Chargey
Mffice xpenses Othery
Retreshment Expendinre
Speris aetivities for High School
Sports and Culiural envies
Seaff Retivement Fxpenses
Meeting fxpenyes

Board Commitiee (Co Ovdination Depr)
Saff Traiing Expenses

Office Expenses Al

Purchases of Office Consumables
Seenrity Lxpenses (Office Expense)
DCPS Final Payment

Printing and Stationery
ot

‘onsumable (Computer Dept.)
Coamter Conswmable (Accamnts Depr)
Printing

Printing & Statronery Others
I'rinting and Stavioncry All
Niatfonery

Archireer !
Consultency Charges

A leey

Crisil Rating Charges

Legal Fees

Lrofessional and Other Fees All
Fechnical Fees
I.\"‘ggww‘lé‘.‘\‘,‘iuu‘

-

LI

L

;- . %

{2 FRNNo, %% |
V51 130836w §
LA 3 ¢
!' % ‘-é‘"

-
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ISTRATION CHARGES

0,:. Chief A

326, 326.672.00

163,022.00
L Y36.000.00)

16302200
S Y56,000. 00

63323981100
1,634,680.00
17.432,090.00
N3, 380.00

S AELT L0

V84 300.00
2L ASLO48.00

Q8391400
168,919.950.00
9721000

102,570,600
J0,.830.00
10.117,589.00

8931 240,00
244,946,497 .01)

316,931 984.0H)

1462392 463,00

CCound

e BAyrant
LI iang

Nashik

330,060.00
201030000
D34,36000

304,908,000

33.308.00
§12.0687.0)
1150.903 00

1I7.969.00

873,
488,

+43.200.00
1,325,330.00

7301400
7.331.680.00

96, 295041 772294200

2.663,720.60

354,000.00
16,317,223.00

324000000
168831 14800

301,532.00

159,083.00
3.200,000.00

637,332,198.00
33N.970.00
13,982,540.00

3.170,536.00
313,440.00
844,320.00
20,132,451.00
Y27,000.00
6,838.019.00
179.111.917.00
177.370.00

330.179.00
H96.340.00
Y.O81,.5350.00

S 4909000
228,380,644.00
S19.820.00

333.191.333.00
2177.062.00

430, 307,460.00

175,000.00

67322100
1,.869,595.00

339.380.00
929.612.00
1.936,350.00

960,222.00

347.127.00
[ H443,075.00

124,013.00

2.683,628.00
6,330.00
1364, 104.00

26989600
3,361,736.00

13,9732 14.00
174.096.00
2,124.000.00
A 173,298.00

ance Officer
cipal Corporation

4.736,542.00

304,532.00

139.0835.00
3.200,0010.00

1H467.432,269.00

A3 LN 6000

374240800

4.236,082.00

28,076,230.00




Rent Rate Lxes
frick & Crane Renr
fwdding and Land Remt
Agr & Non Agri, Tax
Uncihorised Veheeles Lifiing ¢ Tharges
Consofidated Tax Refind & Rebate

Octron Refund

Rebare Disconni Crants Refimd
Rewts, Rates & Taves All
Semvice -l‘if.\'
Velical Rent Pand
Wetrer Meter Char
Lease Remt

s Refund

Rebare from edicarion and Daily wages fax
Rent of Octror Naka

Tele;

ne Charues

Telephone Charges Electriciry | Yeppt
Felephone Charges Al

Felephone Charges Other

Felephone Chras. For High School

Petrol & Diese
il & Lubricant

Travelling

Fravelling & Convevance Al

Yater Bill

Wetrer Bill Theaters & Hall
Werrer Bill Al
Wener Bill Pawd
Warter Bill Dramage Deppr.
Werrer Bl Five Depr.
Weter Bill Garden
Wetrer Bill High Schoot
Water Bill Hospital
Warer Bill Motor Vehicle
Warer Bill Phaike Smarak
Werrer Bl Premping Station
Waer Bill Swimming Pool
Wetrer Bill Potlution Control Centre
Warer Bill Compust 'rojecr
Werrer Bill Vividikar

Water Tanker Charges Paid

Chief Minister Relief 1und

Crhil Neore Checking Charges
Adwitsirative fxp. Alf

Fewdering Fxps

Dewtet Firy Operator

Dratar Enery = Octro

NMC Arvea Surver Expenditmre (A1)
Tree Planting

RENTAL TOILET
Rent to Building & Primises All (Sinhasth)
Mahile Charges

Laducation Cess & Employemm Guraniee Cesy Retiendd

477460400

30.960,613.00
13,600,600

10,749, 711,001

30012100

14.926,414. 00

730,299.00

3876,791.00
6,934,303.00

YY2.420,00)

K663 00

194.133,364.00
3.000.00

Loan Stamp Duty Registrasion [ees,Other Expenses

Rewistration of Hawkers/ Ferivale by Bio-Metric Method

HO300,328.00

342040400

13.676.713.00

03.950,543.00

322.476.00

2084178300

19.199.956.00

9.990,.192.00

—

0.033,983.00
13.540.00

8,629.00

20.640,386.00

144.318.00

4.729,585.00

995.220.00

92,259.00

213,708,125.60

300,000.00

33,768,473.00

6,076,154.00

20,784, T 00

21982518960

Total (Rs.)

1,973.119.408.00

2,278,054,324.60

P ahad 2%

Chief Aceo
Nasi "« Mu




.

P it £

Schedule 1-11: Establishment Expenses

i Particulars

| Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

Amount (ls) 31.03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

Cleanmg Alevwainee
Certime Allowance
Special Alfowance
Washing Allenvance
Allowances Al
Chiher Allowaince

Benetits
Leave with Pay
fiployee (Sweeper) Health Checkig
Staff IVelfare Expense
Franmg Expenses
i hartfarm to Statf
Medical Reimbursenent
Compensaiion 1o Stajf
Coronp dsirance of Lmployees
Rewmbursement of Childven Edwe, AN Central Gove

Comnbutions
Mavor Comference Conisthution

Dactors

Members Honorarnmm
Teachers Hopararum
Haonararims Al
Honararivm Others
St

Pension and Terminal Benefits
Commnmiation of 'eustom
il Py Comnission Arvears (Pension)
Sl Pay Conmission Arrcars (Pension)
Peastan Fundd Lxpense
Dcath Crn Retirement Gratify
Cirainty
Leave Bncashnen
I Pension Pard
Avrears i Pension
Famdy Pension
Rewular Pension

Sa

Huste

Hinnes

Lo Compensatory Allovance
Dhearness Allonveni el Salary)
Serberry aned wages contractors
Hotsmg Rent Allowanee
Medical Alfowaee

Privention Business Atlowanee
Serdary Al

Arrears in Salary

Newr Praciising Allowance

rears in Salary Gile Pay Conmussion

Avvears i Salory iy pay conmission
Security CGrardy Salary Exps.,

Cirade ay

Skalled Manpawer

Fravetting Allovance

Mayor Samitnry Affowance

Fstablishument foxp. AN
1S Pavbale All

1.383.760.00
2308642400
6, 789, 693.(1)
3.694.201.00
73942000

—_— ]

403361500

24770000
44,436.00

171,000.00
J.000,000.0t

24.370,666.00

3233999300
2440037400

H02.666,085. 60

26,088,000

1.642.339.794.12

1798 085,054.00
88,262,600
§,313,925.00
FN2H00,7 72,01
H4833.082.00
243,069 334.00
H6,009.000.00

HNIS 6700
169.342.265.00

TIANA2 A3 00
HOS 2700912 00

1,217,995.00
60,2%3,510.01)

SA07,TIS.00
AN ST

35NYI500.00

Y.I40. 35100

100,317 .033.00

202284218042

2.962.00

NAUT.TIN.O0

102.666.00

N

H4.722,699.00
75.000,00

17.589.316.00
30,718,991 (0
126,125, 754.00

0,971 415.00
26843400

1.809.543.033.00

3.072,768,435.00
N0,392.500.00
191798600
H0,396,249.00
789700

98, 702,725,000
103467 987 00
309,939.00

381 NN3A75.00
137,608.613.00

7287 48300

94.350.00

102,660.00

4,797,699 00

TSOA34.291.000)

1.816,782

3.917.909.806.00

6,341,128,822,1

[

5.927.419.377.00




Schedule 1-12: Interest & Finance Charges
el ulerest & Finance Charges

Particulars

Inteeest o boans fiom banks & Oy
Hank Charues Al

Mise wrsmen off

Discaint on Prompy Bevment
Mewigage Fxpenses

Inerest anet Finamee « ‘harges Al
Other Finance Lxpenses

Cher ferest Al

Schedule I-13: Operations and Pro

Particulars
Clecimg Charges

Mariaenance of Phailke Smerak
Eleciron Fxpenses

Prrchaye Of Plastie Tagy

Fineral free of Cox

Operating & Mamionance Fxpenses
Cwn Programme

Pellution Control Cenre
Programme Expenses

Purcliese of Consunabivs

Development af Inregraied Sofid Wasse
Purchiese uf Weater for Supply:

Purchese of Sanivanan Materrat
Purchave of Plaste gy

Free Manning

Prrcliese of Grasy for Animaly
2B A for Aniials

rmm e
-

e finneiad imsitition s

e e ]

amme Implementation

Foxpas For Mainenance ol PremisestOther Than Rea L)

Prrcliese of The Alarer seil for Eiswiaao Public

Processig wnd Landiifling factlinies

Total (Rs.)

Schedule 1-14: Repa

—

—_—

—_— |
1,571,289,032.00

Amount (Rs) 31,03.24

U RIAT RN

N33 00
FO.04N, 000,00

—
16,201,084.94

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

12.213,359.00
YT 207.00

2240 000

26,379.427.010
L2207 16876800
44.630,223.00
674, 290,00
28.312.072.00
4. ()
2030404800
22LNTLOY8.00

122,402 5]

460,000,010

:‘——___j
14,282,402.51

Amount (Rs.)

Particulars

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

S

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

136,233, 308.00

3293,

200,333.579.00
LOIL.643,944.9)
44310, 240.00
TG, 2856.00)
6,230,987, 79
3.420.396.00
25,084,703, 19

1,265,920.024.89

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

Bridges (Repairs)
Heidges Al (Repars)
Meitenance of ¢ 1 (Repntivg
Hridges Other (Repairs)

Building & Premises (Repairs)
Anganwadi Repares
Buildings Prenses Repaies AN
Breldangs & Promuses (itepens)Oher
Comped Walliiepiars)
Heptials Buildings (epeirs)
Lasihrary Repairs
Mevttg Hally foperes
Oftiees - Repairs
Sannctt Mol K pairs
Scheol Butlding Repeiry
Sheds-fepairs
Sushivm (Repasrsy
Seaft Onarters Repeairs
Tonlers (Repitrs & Maiienance)
Fhre Buldmg Repanes
Cleiron Naka (Repanisy
Secmnion Hall (i)
Tavangan Buildig (Repairs)

Ci

Amenities

Crvie dmenities thers(Repairs)
Craden (Repxenrs)

Statie fastallanons Repeairs

Compost Project (Repairs)
Compost Projecr Al (Repairsy
Phesel Prrchase for Compost Project
Machanery Repaies Compost Project

puters & Printers (Repairs)
Compniter & Priger Al (Repairy)
Canpiters & Primers Others (Repairs)
Compuiery (Repairs)

Y u&%}qua‘r: md Maimainance
AR,

Ld

i T L Y :
PR Sty """0., % Chie
g | ." %0 ll
f2: FRNNo. 35}
19..'._ 133536wW IR
e R !

l'\-‘ ’ Tesane® T % i’ :

R

749,300,060

49,237, L0
Y.311.623.00

2374083 00

3896700
G400,133 000

3812085 00

3934433800

342363200

27254 186.00
126.4001.00
18206300

3

]

ey

orporation

LY 300,00

HETY33 7do.00

2H4N2 380,00

Amount (Rs) 31.03,23

Amount (Rs) 31.0

™=

3090867 01)
HS G200

7Y 34486284
7.269.361.12
YA36.205.98
3070.402.00

331.904.00
A8 239.00

1314146603

22.866,356.00
3,335, 795,84

1 H421,893.00

9A429.904.00

3.423.632.00
2730000

Officer

NS, V43000

3.139.557.00

H2862 140,97

20.402.351.8)




Crmiation Repaires Others,
Crnmination Repairs Al

36,033,000

4. 790, 239,04}

Electrieal Fittings (Repairs)
Flecrrical Fittingy Al (Repairs)
Fieerical Fintingy Other (Repuairs)

Electrical Installation (Repaivs)
Ftectrrcat Insrallaion Al (Repairs)
Fecirical fnyialloion Building (Repair)
Iibectrie stallarion Other (Repears)
Sranaly (Kepeairs) 3866993 00 3.866,993.00

Equipments (Repairs)

NeRay Machine (Repairs)
Fopripment Othery Repairs)
Lgpuipments AN (Repxecrs)
Hospital Fguipments (Repairs)
Suvakshia Yanteana Dekhblal
Laboratory EguipmentsiRepairs)
Stores yudpmentsWeter Supply)

320,900.00
Y7 48600
16,66, .00
3037300
290,410,060

2342901 6.00
Flyovers (Repairs)
Flvovers Oher (Repairs)

Fountain (Repairs)
Fonntain Al (Repaires)

F 0025100 L2300

Furniture & Fixture -Rep.
Cubinet (Repacesy
s (Repxeiry)
Pwrnitre & Fixtares AH (Repairs)
Capbaardy (Repanes)

Dhotoframes Fxlibies (Repuatrs)
fables fRepairs)

1,94 3,448.00)

Dwrnintee & Pixinves Other (Repars)

Y4,.331.00 200777900

Garvden (Repairs)
Ciarrden A (Repairs)

2451 710.00
Ciarden Metintenance

N3,63Y9, 341600

Ciarden (ther (Repairs) 722 32400

Garden Moy Aricle (Repairs)
Fertilizers & Weapons Purehase (Repeirs)
Plantation Fxpensey

Plantation(Repairs)
Heneles (Garden) fepairs

Dree Grard CompomdRepairs) NYIII 3N 00

Gymnasym Hall

Civmrasyan Fguipmeat (Repeirs)
Civmasyn Hall A1 (Repairs)
Civimasym Hall Repaivs ¢ Other)

Lands (Repairs)
Cirotnds Repairs
Juggimg Track (Repiirs)
Fand Cer (Repanes)
Epen Land Repairy

Day Ciromneds (1epuatrs)

63133800

2.326,599.00
Crination Growd Repairs

Lasds Reparres Al
Farking Loss(Repais) HLIT 93700

kets (Repairs)
Marhers AN (Reperrsy
Mavkers Other (Repairs)

Nallas & Gutter (Repairs)
Neellas & Gutter Other (Repairs)

YTTLSSL00
Naflas & Catters A1l (Repairs)

30,13,

3V.Y27 306,00
Office Equipment Repairs

Muohites (Repairs)

Office Eyguepment Other (Repairs)
fice Egutpment Al (Repairsy
Oftice Butlding (Kepeairs)

FPBAN System (Repairs)

Py Machine (Repairs)

P8 & Batary (lepaires)
Iepesertier (Repatres)

Fans (Reprairs)

COTV Canera Repairs

A Conditioners (Repairs)

JI893100

FelevesionRepeirs
Ay,
Lol (Ropehm

JNQ300
A

489.291.00

e ——

3.313.943.00

1983000

FO49,178.00

173.219.00
2043.530.00
3.093,288.00

3N027,517.00

2,709,587.00

10.986,705.00

443,752,010
96.376.00

97,128.00
4485, 113.00

1471.526.00

THLS16.00

88 186.74
14.264.2406.00

R

..'.

&
,.',\'.-,gwaﬁ.ﬂﬁ ey
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vo\ Chief Accounts & Finance Officer
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¢
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- Nashik
o X
x -

46,339.00

6833100

6,489, 291,60

331394300

LO6Y,005.00

341203700

JU4N2N00

FL723800.00

340.128.00

603376700

THN 600

630,837 00




ey
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-
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Plants & Machinery (Repairs)
Cocnierettor Plani (Kepairs)
1T Prmpses (Reperes)
I tevarors (Repai)
feachaie Freeaiment Plam Repatiry
Centerfugal Piipset ¢ Repenres)
Machumery & Punping (Repans)
Plane & Machmery 411 (Repairs)
Submersible Pumpier ¢ Reperires)

Public Lighting (Repairs)
kb Cable & Eguipmienes (Repars)
fofe Shiftng Charges
Public Lighung ¢ her (Repaivs)
Public Lighung 11 tRepairs)
Street Lighiingi fegranes)
Fransformers (heparrs)

Roads & Foothpath (Repairs)
Concrere (Repeairs)
Rescred & Foei il Repares
Hoad Resnrfacing (Repairs)
fencrels & Voaliparls Others (Reparrs)
Fratfic Isfand Repers
IHM RoadstRepairs)
Kol RCC Guner-Repaivy
Black Topped (epans)
Fraffic Swgand (W)

Sewerage & Drainage (Repairs)
Diesel & Oif Prorehase- Dramage Deppi,
Dhratisiage LinestRCC Gaugrers) Repatrs)
Vatnicnenee of Dramage Deppr,
Hepaey of Macluery & Spare Party
Newerage and Drainage Repairs Other
Sevrerage & Dirasmage Al (Repairs)
Stora Waker Draiis (Repairs)
Sevrerage Gay Based Power Plat (871 Reprarts
Cndergromid Diamage Reparrs)

Swimming Pool (Repairs)
Swinnng Pool AN Repairs)
Fosbs o8 Lapiprucnis Purchase Swinming ool (Reepiari
Suiannnig Poobs i lepates) (Orhery

Theatres & Halls (Repairs)
fheatres & Hall A1l (Repairs)
Thearres & Hall Other (Repairs)

Vehicles(Repairs & Maintenance)
Ihesel & Perrol Prurchase
fvre uhesuteries (Repeirs)
Funkers (Repaiiys

Vebicte Odher (Kepanrs)
Lrotly Repairs
Vehiche A (Repuairs)

Waterways (Repairs)
Borewell (Repansi
Huring & Electae Pamp (Repairs)
Bhistrihastvon Fines (Reprais)
Measmenance of Pumping Filteracion Plan
Wenter Temk (Repairs)
Wetervarvy Al fitepans)
Watervars & Pipelimes (Repais)
Cpen Walls (Repairs
IbatervaystRepares) Oher

Repases & Manenanee A

Spetie fank (Wepaes)

T4 83087000

2302284100
NSN30

F 49421300
FIN6863 175,00

2,647 845,00

43, N3
Y2 47604800
24, SR

31.304,369.00
Y 3TH 98400
666,767.00
293, 957.00)

PYTR6I3 00

143,303 00

22,793,486.00

[.397.864.000
363.653.00

7876, 24.04)

Y A50.21 100
EARRS YR

3052897300

3.190,860.00

| S DL AL

{

22.972.439.00

2307 6N 0

LA3NSY3.073.00

225508700

1,1 24,930,60

23.182,193.00

1382137300

H02.908. 25400

23.373,080.00

1347000

235401100
13.017.763.00

——

744,466,527.08
386669100

14,090,549.00
S8.001.00

69349100
47, 7UL00
Yi1,916,056.00
11.734,0356.00
{3.434,162.00
84,111.716.00
486228750

2798 148,83

13239800

H.0094,366.00

739,546.00

_—

20,000.00
463,684,010
Y96, 790.00

709,04 3.00)

63288100

14847, 306.00
3,530,649.00)

3200,305.00)
45.911.467.34

321326100

23.788,359.00

H7.326,768.00

208,597,741.35

L2247 064.00

TV 346,00

833151700

G769 19734

321326000

Total {Rs.)

2,193,030,584.00

1,381.769,540.29

AR ]
UNICIDAL Lo

3

I3

Nashik

ance Officer
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Schedule I-15: R

Particulars

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

Amount {Rs) 31.03.23

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

Reserve Famd & Miscellanvous ExpensestOrher AM)
Refundy Al

Miscellaneous Expenses Wrinen Off

Proer Peviod Expenves

Rescrve Pumd & Aise Expenses (Other)

Reserve Fund & Mo Expenses Al

Rennd off

2,532,358.00

.00

Schedule 1-16: Revenue Grants, Contributions

2,532,358.00

Pa

iculars

Natwrad Calamivies Contribution

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

Scholarships 1o stndens

School Boavd tuniformy

Swaeccha Bharar Abhivan (Toilet Grang

Bencficiary Payment For housing

Cirammy

Weltare Activities for ffublic

Ciraniy fo bind and fndicapped employees

Girams o Leprasy & Handicapped

Ciranis to public Insetitions

Revenne Grants.Conibition & Subsidies Civen Al
Cirban Transport Serviee Revenne |2
Nostik Munietpal Sclool Board (Nme Share)
Restidding off’

1,764, 600,00

10423000, 04

71861000, (1)
Y068 000 ()
300,000.00

= 10,006, 06
SOOG00,000,.00
NOT 307200

L790.311.672.00

188Y.N00.00
39,073,000.00
3,926,500.00

99,800, 00000
7407895600
46.37

1 287.770,302.37

1,790.511,672.00

Schedule 1-17: Prior Peviod Iems (Net)

1,287,770,302.37

Particulars

Amount (Rs) 31.03,24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

Iucome
Veluele rent receivad

Ootvor fcome= Prooe [eviod

Sub - Total Income (a)

Expenses
Butlding and Laned e

Deprectation- (Prior Period)

Purchase of Plastic Bay - (Prior Period)
Frior Periad Expenses

Sub - Total Income (b}

Total Prior Period (Net) (a-b)

3NTINST 00

3.873.851.00

2.875.053.10

1,000,797.90

=19.364.974.00

-19,364,974 00

AN33,302.00

4.8533,302.00

-24.218,276.00

Schedule 1-18: Provision for Doubtful Receivable

Partic

Amerit (Rs) 31.03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.24

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

Amount (Rs) 31.03.23

Provistem for Donbifud Receivable

SN AYLLI0.00

3N AYY 01000

NIATASU0

N IAT NG00

S8.499,010.00
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sinance Officer
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NASHIK MUNICIPAL CORPORATION

RESTATED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31st MARCH 2024

ar (2022-2023)
Amount (Rs.)

89.330,512.490.91

18.643.680.453 47

10.016.962.314.10

117,991,155,258.48

Previous Year (2022-2023)

Amount (Rs.)

87.199.902.075,48

16.360.172.822.98

243535241796

046.581.00

7,325,302.235.52

4.639.593.213.00

30.185.912.54

117,991,155,258,48

Code No. Description of ltems Sch No. Current Year (2023-2024) Previous Ye
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
| LIABILITIES
|
Reserve & Surplus
3010000 - Municipal (General) Fund A 88.071,104.142.72 83,265.480,770.38
3020000 - Earmarked Funds 2323801440 46 2,109,438,254.69
3030000 - Reserves C 4.264,794.012 52 94.,659,699.601.70 3,955,593 465.84
3040000 Grants Contributions for specific purposes D 19.112.691.087 47 19,112,691.087.47 18,643,680,453 47
Loans -
3050000 - Secured Loans E = al
3060000 - Unsecured Loans F | S [ —
Current Liabilities and Provisions
3090000 - Deposits Received G 1.593.423.492 81 1,532.371,442.31
3120000 - Sundry Creditors & Other Liabilities I - 6.205.310.00
3110000 - Provisions | 9.294.147.727.59 10,887,571.220.40 8.478.385.561.79
TOTAL LIABILITIES 124,659,961,909.57
Code No. Deseription of ltems Sch No. Current Year (2023-2024)
Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
ASSETS
Fixed Assets
- Gross Block J 93.833.586.054.13 93,543,120,551.50
- Less: Accumulated Depreciation 44,198,591,061.63 42,808,713,649.03
- Net Block 49,634,994,992 52 50,734,406.902 47
4020000 - Capital Work-in-Progress K 40,890,575.179.01 90,525.570,171.53 36,465,495,173.01
Investments
- Investments — General Fund L 1.687.044.620 20 1.971,854.372.12
- hnvestments - Other Funds M 17.249,128.701 .21 14.307,368,450.86
4030801 - Investments - Others N 80.950.000.00 19.017.123.327.41 80.950,000.00
Current Assets Loans and Advances
4040000 - Stock i Hand (Inventories) (8] 16.084.194.00 18,906,686.00
4050000 - Sundry Debtors (Receivables) P 2.103,024.107.58 2.887.086,806.96
- Gross amount outstanding 2.119.108.301.58 2,905,993 492 .96
4060000 - Less: Accumulated provision against Q
bad and doubtful Receivables 529.140.085.00 1,589.968.216.58 470,641,075.00
4070000 Prepaid Expenses R 2.373.409.00
4100000 Cash and Bank Balances S 8.681.056.852.51
4080000 Loans Advances and Deposits T 4.809.039,124.00
4090000 Less: Accumulated provision against Loans U -
& Other current assets
4110000 Other Assets v 34 830.808.54
4120000 Miscellancous Expenditure W -
(to the extent not written of1)
———— '[()'1' AL ASSETS 124,659,961,909.57
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pal General Fund | Code No. 3010000

Code No, Particulars Opening Balance as Additions during Total (Rs.) Deductions during | Balance at the end of
per last account (Rs,) the year (Rs.) the year (Rs.) the current year (Rs.)
3010000 | Municipal Fund 41.463.826,037.22 202.858967.04 | 41,666,685.004.26 115,000,000.00 41,551,685,004.26

Interest - Prior Period

3010100| Excess of Income over Expenditure 4180105473316 4.717.764405 30|  46.519.419.138.46 - 46,519.419,138 46

TOTAL (RS.)

83,265,480,770.38 4,920,623,372.34

88,180,104,142.72 115,000,000.00 88,071,104,142,72
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Schedule B: Earmarked Funds | Code No. 3020000 |

Particulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Code No. 31.03.24 31.03.23
Balika Samruddhi Yojna Fund 305,028.23 304,886.23
Dalitetar Vasti Sudarana Yojana Fund 5,572,136.00
Dalit Vasti Water Supply Project Fund 5,563,904.38 5,563,904.38
Drainage Yojna Fund 42.436,549.00 13,900,000.00
Energy Conservation and Energy Audit Fund 113,499.82 111,954.82
Fire Prevention Cirtificate Fund 414,133,982.08 360,250,952.48
Godavari Action Plan Fund 15,034,277.03 14,197,217.03
Labour Welfare Fund Reserve 72,503,713.04 66,357,797.43
Pension Funds 23,529,133.00 19,653,699.00
PMC Charges Reserve 1,191,914.00 1,005,351.00
Rastriy Nagari Upjivika Abhiyan Funds 28,365,637.16 28,365,165.16
Ruganata Sahaya Niddhi 9,560,145.96 7,302,422.35
Securitey Deposit Fund 1,295,185,100.18 1,208,861.816.23
Sulabh Sauchalaya Yojna Fund 52,160,680.53 52,160,680.53
Suvarna Jayant Shahri Rojgar Yojna Fund 100.786,189.30 100,786,189.30
Tree Fund 257,358,901.75 230,615,563.75
Urban Earthquake Vulner Programme Fund 655.00 655.00
TOTAL (RS.) 2,323,801,446.46 2,109,438,254.69
-"--~~~“‘\
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Schedule C: Reserves

Machinery Depreciation Fund
Pension Fund

Providend Fund Reserve

Sinking Fund

State Disaster Management Fund
Tax Free Loan Fund

Vehicle Depreciation Fund
Vetan Rakhiv Nidhi Fund 1
Vetan Rakhiv Nidhi Fund 2
Waste to Energy Project Fund

215,000,000.00
28,896,263.85
1,465,741,503.33
386,405,798.34
8,523,797.79
127,076,559.92
605,395,216.01
541,712,691.87
230,340,409.30
22,815,700.75

. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
No. Particul
CodelNy arficutars 31.03.24 31.03.23
Water Supply Reserve Fund 21,562,940.00 235,426.00
Building Depreciation Fund 602,474,421.03 524,544,120.21
Dada Saheb Phalke Fund (Reserves) 7,232,009.00 7,232,009.00
Mayor Fund 1,616,701.33 1,511,219.41

195.000,000.00
28,339,290.97
1,463.,826,717.83
365,754,575.38
8.523,797.79
127,076,559.92
521,894,447.96
458.,645,045.32
230,340,409.30
22,669,846.75

TOTAL (Rs.)

4,264,794,012.52

3,955,593,465.84
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Schedule D: Grants, Contributions for Specific Purposes | Code No. 3040000 ]

Dalit Vasti Sudharna Yojna Fund -Unutilised
Dalit Vasti Sudharna Yojna Fund-Utilised

Govt. of India

JNNURM Grants

Basic Services to Urban Poor Fund

BSUP Unutilised Grants

BSUP Utilised Gremts

Godaghat Development Funds

Godaghat Development Grants Unutilised
Road and Traffic Control Project Funds

Solid Waste Management Unutilised Grants
Solid Waste Management Utilised Grants
Storm Water Drainage Funds

Storm Water Drainage Unutilised Grants
Underground Drainage Funds

Underground Drainage Phase-1T Unutilised
Underground Drainage Utilised Grants
Water Supply Project Fund

Water Supply Unutilised Grants

Water Supply Utifised Granis

Govt.of Maharashtra
Grants Sinhastha GOM

Govt.of Maharashtra(Urban Devpl.Deppt)

D.P.D.C. City Development Grant

Gove.of Maharastra Ail{Urban Devpl. Deppt.)
Road Grants

Member of Parliament Grants
Member Of Parliament Unutilised Grants
Member Of Parliament Utilised Grants

Other Govt. Agencies

Chehadi Water Reserviour

11 Th Finance Commission

13 Th Finance Commission

13Th Finance Conminission

Amdar Nidhi Unutilised

Grants, Contribution for Special Purpose Al
Granis Received

NMC IST Plan Grant

NMC Rajeev awas Yojna Grant

NMC SC & Navbuddha Kharkul Yojna Grant
NMC SISRY- SC Grant

Suvarna Jayanti Yojana Fund (Grants)

141.671,866.89
34,970,385.57

Code No. Particulars Amount (Rs.) 31.03.24 Amount (Rs.) 31.03.23
Dalit Vasti Sudharna Grants 438,954,548.46 432,662,208.46
Dalit Vasti Sudharana Yojana Fund 262.312,296.00 256.518,157.00

141.173,665.89
34,970,385.57

5,474,809,205.64 5,474,809,205.64

5,474,809,205.64 5,474,809,205.64
1379611483.35 1379611483.35
30638989.00 30638989.00
1328972494.35 1328972494.35
294812837.00 294812837.00
294812837.00 294812837.00
328754922.81 328754922.81
18095339.80 18093339.80
310659583.01 310659583.01
1819423922.19 1819423922.19
181942392219 181942392219
1387403018.69 1387403018.69
378136321.68 3578136321.68
809266697.01 809266697.01
264803021.60 2064803021.60
137798.39 137798.39

264665223.21

20466522321

6,488,588,744.42

6,485,237,385.42

6.488.588.744.42

6.485,237.385.42

170,663,361.23

167,294,023.23

131,130.746.23
8,207.615.00
31.,325.000.00

128.412.164.23
7.556.859.00
31.325.000.00

13,071,873.66 13,021,824.66
6,225,335.66 6,175.286.66
6,846,538.00 6,846,538.00
6,526,603,354.06 6,070,655,806.06
19.571.477.00 19.571.477.00
5,257.00 3,257.00
1.337.636.107.00 913.817.972.00
1,886.510.00 1.761.986.00

106.587.251.50
1,866,364.868.00
3,084.575,900.43
153.341.00
11,524,099.92
62.873,688.91
3.882.982.04
31,514.921.15

106.587,238.50
1.690,618.502.00
3.251.125,900.43
153.341.00
11,524,099.92
40.572,530.91
3.882,982.04
31.007.871.15

UDRR Programme Grant 11,361.00 11.059.00

UNDP Unutilised Greants 15,589.11 15.589.11
TOFAERS.) 19,112,691,087.47 18,643,680,453.47
-
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Schedule E: Secured Loans
. i Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Code No. Particulars 31.03.24 31.03.23
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Schedule F: Unsecured Loans

. Amount (Rs.) | Amount (Rs.)
Code No. Particulars 31.03.24 31.03.23
Unsecured Loans 4 -
TOTAL (RS.) 2 ;0' Cﬁd; S e
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Schedule G: Deposit Received & Pavable

— Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Code No. Particulars 31.03.24 31.03.23
3090207 |Octroi Deposit 45,264,264.00 45,264,264.00
3090209|Octroi Deposit (Vehicle Showroom) 3,797,100.00 3,797,100.00
3090200|Security Deposits All 1,526,654,640.81 1,483.310,078.31
Tree Fund Deposits All (Refundable & Non Refundable) 17,707,488.00
TOTAL (RS.) 1,593,423,492.81 1,532,371,442.31
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Schedule H: Other Liabilities (Sundry Creditors)

Amount (Rs.)
31.03.24

Amount (Rs.)
31.03.23

6.205,310.00

Particulars

Code No.
Sundry Creditors
TOTAL (RS.) 6,205,310.00
i Cr“a"ered ‘\\‘_
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ANNEXURE TO SCHEDULE "H"

List of Creditors against Contract works, ete. as on 31.03.2024

Sr. No. Name Of Party

Chief Accounts &; Finance Officer

Nast: 'k Municipal Corporation

'&T’/ Nashik

Amount (Rs.)
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Schedule I: Provisions

Code No. Particulars AGUGE (Rs) Amoust (Rs)
31.03.24 31.03.23

Amount Payable to Government 5453391524.29 4857036448.29
All Recoveries on Behalf of Govt. 5090739213.52 4537953609.52
Addition FSI Premium Dues Payble 10 Govt 5018645200.33 430201054933
Alimony (Divers Exp.) 42550.00 57300.00
Building and Other Construction Tax 620660.72 620660.72
Building Construction Cess (Town Planning) 3323134947 189133224 47
Education Cess (Recoveries) 32210887.00 37179001.00
Employment Guarantee Cess(Recoveries) 3224027.00 6838915.00
EPF 12% EMP Contribution 17945.00 17945.00

EPF 13.36% Nme Contribution
Notice Fee Govt 4083597.00 4083597.00
Residential Tax Payable -4255727.00 -2906307.00
Warrant Fees Govy 918724.00 918724.00
State Govt Cesses/Levies in Taxes(Due Not Payable 368,788,461.00 322,138,775.00
Education Cess (Due But Not Payable) 305004274.00 265620636.00
Employmeni Gurantee Cess (Due Not Payab 51179690.00 43251512.00
Government Notice Fees (Due Not Payable) 1175897.00 1298976.00
Government Warrant Fees Payable 2363748.00 2865077.00
Residential Tax (Due But Not Payble) 9064852 .00 9102574.00
TDS Service Tax & WCT/ GST -6136150.23 -3055936.23
GST TDS Payable 4132805.30 0337481.30
TDS/ TCS Payable -10023484.53 -9147946.33

Service Tax Payable

Surcharge 16360.00 1636000
Other Deduction From Contractors 0.00 0.00
W.C.T./Sales Tax -261831.00 -261831.00
Employee Liability 361829495.80 355280390.80
Benefits Payable to Staff 2111.00 2111.00
Bonus & Rewards Payvable 2111.00 2111.00
Medical Reimbursement Paveable 0.00 0.00
Employee Liability Others 10268201.00 10268201.00
Collected FFrom Other Divisons (Payable) -121371.00 -121371.00
Contribute Providend Fund (CPF-LOAN) 812727.00 §12727.00
Flag Day Contribution 9576845.00 9576845.00
Pension Payable 120858774.00 120858774.00
Pension Payable All 120858774.00 120858774.00
Salary & Wages Payable 231730708.20 225181603.20
Salary & Wages Payable All 23173070820 225181603 .20
Honorarium Payable -1030298.40 -1030298.40
Liability to Citizen 15,427,434.00 15,427,434.00
Advance Collection of Revenues 0.00 0.00
Properny Tax 0.00 0.00
Liability to Citizen- Others 15,427,187.00 15,427,187.00
Stale Cheque 10000.00 10000.00
Stale Cheque 698865.00 698865.00
Stale Cheque (2003-2004) 1243564.00 1243564.00
Stale Cheque (2004-2003) 3761127.00 3761127.00
Stale Cheque (2003-2006) 6793680.00 6793680.00
Stale Cheque (2006-2007) 1658920.00 1658920.00
Stale Cheque (2007-2008) 1261031.00 1261031.00
-"'.‘““\ Refunds Payable to Public 247.00 247.00
" c.")?,'l.‘f{fa % 247.00 247.00

.
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Other Liabilities

808342267.25 77611948245
Provision for Other Assets 123008612.00 123008612.00
Provision for Decline in Value of Invest-Interest 9583152.00 9583152.00
Provision for Decline in Value of Invest -Princip. 86890098.00 86890098.00
(Provision for Ohter Assests (Doubiful) 26535362.00 26535362.00
Excess Income Received for which chllan not prepared 685333655.25 653110870.45
Excess Revenue Collected 6930185 6930185
Fees & User Charges Receivable -Add FSf 678403470.3 646180685.5
Property ! Water - MTS Tax Receivable Account 0 0
Provision & Deduction 2655157006.25 2474521806.25
Bills for Utilities/ Services 81,314,717.00 | 104,893,256.00 I
Lleciricity Pavable 80767625 104363084
Telephone Bill Pavable 337183 320263
Water Bill Payvable 209909 209909
Deduction 1940196.63 1940196.63
ESILC 17926.00 17926.00
Insurance All (L.1.C.) 1869665.63 1869665.63
Labour Charges 0.00 0.00
Rate Of Recovery 0.00 0.00
Recovery of Star Rate 52605.00 52605.00
Deduction From Salary on Afc.of Govt. Taxes 817109.00 2583009.00
Income Tax 10905191.00 12634091.00
Profession Tax Payable -1571150.00 -15371350.00

Profession Tax Payable(Saleary)

Deduction From Salary Payable 1o Municipal Fund

Contribute Provident Fund (NMC)

DCPS Payable

Deduction iFrom Salary Pavable to Municipal Fu
General FundfLicence Fee of Quarters)
Govt.Contributed Providend Fund

Govt. Provident Fund

Providend Fund

Deduction From Salary Payable to Res.Institution

-8516932.00 -8479732.00
2449719338.00 2240852940.00
1053855145.00 1050776479.00
67009700.00
5456369.00 5456369.00
0.00 0.00
321978.00 340848.00
35000.00 0.00

1323041146.00

1184279244.00

121263437.62 124150196.62

Beiks 904643.14 1291282.14
(.15 14280.00 11040.00
Labowr Welfare Fund 3943625.48 8570886.48
LG 7208429.00 7479444.00
Nmc Home - 74806861.00 74806861.00
Post Office 7596687.00 7396687.00
Service Charge 176216.00 176216.00
Soctety Funed 24551646.00 24178780.00
Union Contribution 61050.00 39000.00
Provision for Expenses 102208.00 102208.00
Other Adminstrative Expenses(Provisions) 102208.00 102208.00
Grand Total 9294147727.59 8478385561.79
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Schedule K: Capital Work In Progress

Code No.

Ciodea Ghat Development (W.1.17)

BSUP Resedential Houses
BSUP (Houses) (¢ Tnichate) -1 (166)
BSUP (Houses) (Clunchate) -} (I840)
BSUP (Houses) (Clunchale) -2 (2000
BSUP (Houses) (€ hunchate) P-3 (20000}

BSUP (Houses) (Panchavari) (2166))
BSUP (Houses) (8¢ Hpr) (Noo)

Building &Premises (Capital W.LP)
Angamvadi Wip
Badminon Hall (Wip)
Balsanskar Kendra (.11
Building & Premises (W.1.17.) Al
Building & Premises W11 Other
Bus Depor WP
Compound Wall(W1p)
Fire Brigade Building (wi
Heospital Buildings (W.1.0)
Liabrary W.1.p.
Library Builiding (1V.1.1)
Meeting Halls (W1P)
Offices (WiP)
Parking Building(Wir)
Seimaf Mandir Wi
School Buildmgs (1.4 1)
Shed( W.1.P)

Stareheon W.J P
Staff Onarters WL,
Foifers WAL,

Chehadi Water Reservoiur

Chehadi Water Reservair (W.1.1P)

Compost Project (W.1.P)
Compost Project Al (W.1.1)
Lxpress lFeeder WiP

Hydraulic Excavaior (V5
Machinery Compost Project (W.1.1°)
Sheds (Compost Project) W11

Tractor with Front End Loader(Wi)
Tractor with Front End Tipper (WP

Computer & Printer (Under Installation)
Camputer & Printer (W1.0) Al
Camnprters(iV 1P,
Priver(W.11,)

Nofnvare (W.1.1°)
Wireless Network Svstem(Wil)

Computer & Printer (WIP)
Integrated Application Suftvare (SAP)

Crimination WIP
Cruninarion AN Wip

Elcetrical Fittings(Under Installation)
-—— ""'1‘&;‘.'1 tead Fittings (W10 Afl

o c“arle.r

&
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Nasl: ']

BSUP (Houses) (Cidea ast West Shiveayi) (3320

BSUP (Houses) (Weadada S.No. N2)(720))

Sparts Academy. Fraining Center, Hostel bueilding (W1,

Giarbage Tippers(Compast Project) W4 P

Tractor Mownted Suction Sweeper (Wi1)

. Chief Accounts

Nashik

Prticulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
31.03.24 31.03.23
Bridges Work in Progress 600916867.00 560478234.00
Bridyes (W.AL.P.) 4l

35748842300
24342844400

317049790.00
243428444.00

2352940842.56

2352940842.56

2097663 (.00
J2N2233Y5.56
SDLONIND 1)
V3530662 00
F2833096 1 00
1019714160
HH1333530.00
236866001 3.61)

2097663 1.00
32822539556
G TOSS489.00)
193530662.00
328330961.00
1019714100
141533330.00
236860013.00

4078532926.32

3496071212.32

26940377 00
364117200
234336.00
206963049201
TITNILO0
77129902.00
SO09011799.00
TOY93350.00
30250396900
10736693.00
12429169.00
1496441.00
12218944.00
HI3I7H300
H1327305,32
201N38624.00
YINaS T 00
36Y407 IN.00
HI6G3701ES 00
140404169, 00
200274294 )

299849.00

26827057.00
364117200
234336.00
I832647112.00
737831.00

3T7L244110.00
10995350.00
+Y5038315.00
2128472.00
HIO17400.00
149644 1,00
12218944.00
41317113.00
1124822732
17168531200
3329256.00
1720774100
272687668.00
1404046900
19410868600

299849.00

29984900

399327604.00

299849.00

403691983.00

63919554.000
.06

643360470000
NITOY7A.00
23404044300
2006183100
3217670.00
INT4250.00
HOGNTS.00

218868916.00

63919554.00
436437900

6433604700
837097400
23404044500
20961831.00
3217670.00
IS14280.00
466803.00

218428916.00

GOGRTTRY.00
LOANTS7000

(4130300
NTUNIIO2 00
2337479000

3680262.00

GOOKT7RY.00
AGAN 147000

141303.00
N7343562.00
23574790.00

3680262.00

J680262.00

242019591.00

3680262.00)

195218896.00

242019391 00

1544206400

1952 18896.00

15442064,00

134420064.00)

nce Officer

< Municipal Corporation

1344206400




Electrical Installation {Capital W.LP)

7471475101 74158955.01

Eleetlidectrical nsiallation - A Tecting Hall (Wipy 364553.00 364355.00

Fleetmeal Tnstalfation Buileing ( w11 3582844900 3382844900

Fleerrical Instalfation(W. | PyAl HO871966.01 631917001

Flectrical InstalfarioniW. | 1) Other DY [4685.00 V9 [468 00

Stgnalst WP 26435313.00 26435313.00
Equipments Work in Progress 102058534.00 102058534.00
Lgripments(W.1.P) All GUnUS629.00 GU695029 00
Lquipments(W 1P} Others 1288305.00 1288505 00

Laborawory Eguipmens (Wi HG75000.00 1075060.00

Fountains Work in Progress 4288961.00 4288961.00
Fowntains(W 1P} All 266493800 266493800

Founiains (W.E P} Others 1624023 00 1624023 00
Furniture& Fixtures(Capital W.1.P) 44415056.99 44396313.99
HBenchest WAL )(Furninme) 22506454.00 2250645400

Furnitnre & wres(WI ) Ohers 14167200 14167200

Furnimre

ixtre(W.1 1) Al

21766930.99 2UTHASIST 9y
Gardens Work in Progress 1114168578.00 949927059.00
BenchestGarden) (W1 ) H029636.00 H29636.00
Garden Play Articles (W.1.0%) 18301866700 IN2761267.00

Gardens Parks. Plantations & Hornenlie Work W i1 2219036300
Garden (W.1P ) Al SIV6TYIS5.00 TIT8N3301.00
GardenfW i P ) Others 1707033.00 1707033.00
Tree Grard € ‘omponnd (W] 1) T343602.00) TI43602.00
Gymnasium Work in Progress 18572107528 15574319628
Civmnesinm Faquipment(1V 1 17) D5103183.28 7350712928
Civatnasinn HallfW i P AN DIGTTRD2. 00 §2236067.00
Intangible & Other Asset 62752820.00 30950291.00
Inwangible & Cher Asser Al (Y 11 68100 124687400
Stavie fusallation (W.1 P) SU308139 00 2970341700
Lands (Capital W.1.p) 472243319.80 43562791280
Jogging Track (Wi J3N36 17000 JY313492.00
Lad All 519 A148333.00 SI48333.00
Play Grownd (W11 ) S14238796,80 JYII66GT. 80
Library & Gym Work In Progress 0.00 8608223.00
Liabrary WP 0.00 NOO8223.00
Markets Work in Progress 86506641.00 8650664100
Markets (W.ALP) Al N3TY3646.00 NITY3646. 00
Shopping Center & Market (ViP) 271299500 2712995.00
Nalls & Gutters- Work in Progress 958459290.00 772761046.00
Nalls & Guiters(W. 1.1 ) Al YINH439290.00 T72761046.00)
Office Equipments Work in Progress 3857433.00 3857433.00
Ar Conditioner (W11, 2390220.00 2390220.00
EPBAN Svstem (W.1.1) 37673.00 37675.00
Cffice Equpients(W.1.0% ) Ail 13372500 133723 00

[oN L

Banary (W11 ) 273813.00 27381500

Plant& Machinery (Capital W.1.P) 2252525882.00 214556689300
Centeifugal Pumpser (1017) 633627000 3362700
Llevators( V.11 13337079.00 13537079.00
Lxpresy Feeder W 436437900
Generator PlangW 1 1) 1439321100 1439321100
Plany Meachinery (WL Al HIG989157 00 HIO9NDI5 700
Prnping Machinery Wip NNTI3433.00 7947356500
Sewerage SPS (W) INI2IT AN 00 INI2AT IS 00
Sewerage STPOV 1) 19936492400 7090436900
Submercible Prumpser (Wip) 36730740.0H) J2974322.00
VT Prapscr (iR OYIYITTY 00 SN2 000
Water Filteration PlameVie) J12476403.00 26298 189400

Public Lighting Work in Progress T27004457.01 677781112.01
Public Lightings (W.1.1%) Al 10031834201 T3 1Y342.01
Streer Lightings (W.1.1%) 62643639400 377233049.00
Hransforners (W1.1) 22972100 229721.00

Roads & Foothpaths Work in Progress 13642057491.19 I1155317771.19
Black Topped Roaes (.11 ) 454 106,00 J14354106.00
Concrere Road (V11 F702380482.99 TI45931811.99
Road Resurfacing (W11} 290676867200 2286017953.00
Rodds & Foothpaths (W11 Other 4423108600 J4251086.00
Roads & oot PathstW 1P ) Al GLOS426672.20 IO3I094353.20
Road Sian Board (Wip) 27433630.00 2743363000
Traffic Isfand (1W.0.0°) BYIN0629.00 6931330300

-, WBM Roads (V1) 268174219300 1849801 308.00

inance Officer
Nask 'k Municipal Corporation

/W Nashik




Sadugram Development

Sadugram Development Work (Wip)

Sewerage & Drainage Work in Progress

Drainage LinestR.C.C. Gutter.)W.] P
Sewerage & Drainage( W.I.P) Other
Sewerage & Dranage (W.1.P.) Al

Sewerage Gas Based Power Plat (STP) W ip
Storm Water Drains( W.1.P,)

Underground Drainage (W.1.P.)

Swimming Pool Work in Progress

Swimming Pool(W.1.P.) All

Theatres & Halls- Work in Progress

Theratres & Halls(W.1.P.) All

Vehicles(Capital W.1.P)

Heavy Motor Vehicles (WIP)
Vehicles All (WIP)

Waterways Work in Progress

Borewells (W.1.P,)

BOX/SLAB CULVERT (WiP)

Distribution Lines(New) (604) (W], P)
Distribution Lines (W.1.P.)

Mukane Dam Project WIP

Water Puinping Station(Building Structure)(WiP)
Water Pumping Siation Plant & Machinery(i'ip)
Water Tank(W.1.12.)

266573800.00 266573800.00
266573800.00 266573800.00
2623639450.99 2507842821.99
997034435.00 955454367.00
105717.00 105717.00
774701366.00 763666899.00
60822192.00 60822192.00

695318171.99

693318171.99

935637569.00 30475475.00
22578325.00 12328758.00
22578323.00 12328758.00
14827456.00 3426939.00
14827456.00 3426939.00
123536061.00 123536061.00
93580000.00 93380000.00

29936061.00

29956061.00

6376043739.86 5837411057.86
14016173.00 14016173.00
9306712.00 9306712.00

328695712.00
207624493.00
1232869919.00
4295959.00
107153868.92

207103280.00
207624493.00
1232869919.00
4293959.00
103914233.92

1664821143.93 1379625610.93

Waterwavs & Pipelines (Deviop) (IW[P) 17195900.00 17195900.00
Waterways & Pipelines(W.1.P.) 1654909880.0] 1529185878.01
Waterways (W.1.P.) All 1132819019.00 112993793900
Waterwavs (W.1.P.) Others 2334960.00 2334960.00

Fly Overs- Work in Progress 2777778.00 2777778.00
Capital W.L.P All Other 3817795356.00 3817795356.00
Grand Total 40890575179.01 36465495173.01
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Schedule L: Investments out of General Fund

Code No.

Particulars

Amount (Rs.) 31.03.24

Amount (Rs.) 31.03.23

Fixed Deposits with
Bank of Baroda
BOB SSN BG
Bank of India
BOI SSN BG
Central Bank SSN
Central Bank SSN BG
Central Bank SSN BG
Dena Bank SSN BG
Indian Bank SSN
Maharashtra Gramin Bank
SBI BANK SSN
SBI BANK SSN BG
Union Bank SSN

Accrued interest on Fixed Deposits

TOTAL (RS.)

250.000.000.00
22.749.972.00

15.137,749.20
8.443.594.00

8.245.022.00
16,134,342.00

1.250.030.000.00
18.887.871.00

_— e e

97396076.00

1,589,648 ,550.20

97.396,076.00

300.000,000.00
22.749.972.00

15.137.749.20
8,443.594.00
1.500,000.000.00
8.245,022.00
16,134,342.00

18,887.871.00

— e

82.255.821.92

1.889.598,550.20

82,255,821.92

1.687.044,626.20

1.971,854.372 12




Schedule M: Investments out of Other Funds

Code No. Particulars

Amount

Rs.) 31.03.24

Providend Fund

Vehicle Depreciation Fund
Labour Welfare Fund
Rugnata Sahaya Niddhi
Sinking Fund

SISRY (8.C)

Vetan Rakhiv Niddhi

Fire tax

Mayor Fund

FDR in VRN(Infrastracture Pro.)
Building Depreciation Fund
Karmuktha Karz Rokhi

D C Pension Fund
Development Fund

Covid 19

Pension Fund

NMC Machinery Dep. Fund
FDR In General Deposit *

Sweep FDR
Interest Acerued & Due But not received

Accrued interest on Fixed Deposits

1.412.965.059.00
737.235.000.00
80.100.000.00
31,900,000.00
298,289.720.00
2,500,000.00
1.481.500,000.00
807.400,000.00
1,520.000.00
1.895.350.000.00
542,392 838.00
5.000.000.00
1.030,000,000.00
1,741.800,000.00

42,500.000.00
247.350,000.00
1.399.344 502,00

5.005,593.692 2|

486.387.890.00

11,757.147,119,00

5,005,593.692.21

486,387.890.00

1,390.723,059.00
662.569,000.00
65,500.000.00
29.788.000.00
280,957,720.00
2.240,000.00
1,352.100,000.00
649.600,000,00
1,360.000.00
1.804,750.000.00
472,186.838.00
5.000,000.00
587.700,000.00
1,289,592.000.00
40.500,000.00
205.729,000.00
1.277.572,502.00

3,882,947 747 66

—_—

306,552,584.20

Amount (Rs.) 31.03.23

10.117.868.119.00

3.882,947.747 .66

306,552,584.20

TOTAL (RS.)

17,249,128,701.21

ﬁi.
* e
-

o
Tranae™

Chief Accimts & Finance Officer

Nash 'k Is’i’umcipa

1 Corporation

Nashik

14,307,368,450.86 |




Schedule N: Others Investments

" ) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Code No. Particulars 31.03.24 31.03.23
Shares in Nashik Enggineering Cluster 79,700,000.00 79,700,000.00
Shares in Nashik Mahanagar Parivahan Mahamandal Ltd. 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Equity Shares in Nashik Mahanagar Smart City Devlopment Corporation 250,000.00 250,000.00
TOTAL (RS.) 80,950,000.00 80,950,000.00

Chief Ac:cjountg & Finance Officer

Nast 'k Municipal Corporation

/@r/ Nashik




Schedule O: Stock In Hand

; Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Code No. Particulars 31.03.24 31.03.23
Stores All 16084194.00 18906686.00
TOTAL 16,084,194.00 18,906,686.00

Chief Acc

e

Nashik

ounts'& Finance Officer

L A
Nast 'k Municipal C

orpcration




Schedule P: Sundrv Debtors Receivables

Code N, Particulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
31.03.24 31.03.23
Receivable for Fees& User Charges -1,551,286,968.33 -576,945,680.96
BPMS Aic No.396901 110000007 Receivable -1,497,787,763.71 -574.094,845 96
CT Scan / MRI Receivabie A/c -9,876,243.50 -2,.850,835.00
Development Receivable ¢ No.34320767993 -3,702,772.12

Tender Fee Receivable

Receivable for Property Tax
NMC UBI Online P Tax Water Tax & MTS Re
Receivable for Property Tax A1l

ceivable

Receivable From Government
Grant Received From Government
Social Economical & Cast Servey Inconme
Special Grants Received

Receivables Control Accounts
Education Cess -Govt Receivable
Emplovment Gurantee Cess-Govy Receivable
Government Notice Fees
Government Wearrant Fees

Residential Tax Receivable

Receivables for Cess
Receivables for Cess Al

Receivables for Other Taxes

-37.920,189.00

2,122,954,207.00

1,887,238,173.00

2,122,954,207.00

1,887.238,173.00

368,788,461.00

322,138,775.00

303,004,274.00
51,179,690.00
1,175,897.00
2.363,748.00
9,064,852.00

265.620,636.00
43.251,512.00
1,.298,976.00
2.8653,077.00
9.102,574.00

1,004,590,254.66 856,914,179.96
Octroi Receivable 1.076,353.00 1.076.353.00
Property / Water / MTS Tax Receivable Account -395954315.2 -393039524.2

NMC UBI Online P Tax Weater Tax & MTS Receivable
Receivables for Other Taxves All - Water

Receivables From Divisions

Property / Water / MTS Tax Receivable Account Cidco

108,615,432.88
1,290,852,784.00

-121,935,453.52
31,284,177.25

99.721,494.17
1,149,155.857.00

31,284,177.25
31,284,177.25

Property / Water / MTS Tax Receivable Account - Last Divisio
Property / Water / MTS Tux Receivable Account - Nashik Roac
Property / Water /

-25,088,108.00
1,481,234.97
2,997,929.00

-88,586,503.74

-34,388,839.00

-9,.635,344.00

MTS Tax Receivable Account - New Nashik
Property / Water / MTS Tax Receivable Account - Panchvati D
Property / Water / MTS Tax Receivable Account - Satpur Divis
Property / Water ./ MTS Tax Receivable Account - West Divisiol

Receivables From Other Sources

279,913,606.77 366,457,182.71
General Fund Receivable 282.796,868.93 366.457.182.71
Rent Receivabie - =
Fire Fund Receivable -20,182.16

LSacm rify J Depowf\ Al Receivable -2,863,080.00

g Total ===

. 2,103,024,107.58
Chief Accounts E& érmm*e Officer

8 Nask i(lﬂl""“iC:’“‘Eﬂ CGA poration

= I3
3 *’; /@ Nashik

el
Q- r
-

2,887,086,806.96

Sjugyun
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Schedule Q: Accumulated Provisions against bad and doubtful receivables

Code No.

Particulars

Accumulated provision against bad & doubtful receivables
On Property Taxes

Amount (Rs.)
31.03.24

Amount (Rs.)
31.03.23

4-"'~~‘"w X
TOTAL

529,140,085.00

470,641,075.00

charterg ™
;"(’:O.Ja,a-nc..?fo \\\ 529,140,085.00 470,641.075.00

4 @ % ‘.'.oo \ T T
{27 FRNNo, iE ¢
105 T3353w (F |
“:"xﬁ‘- t_- & :
\

Chief Accounts Finance Officer

Nask 'k Municipal Corporation
Nashik

X
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Chief Accounts & Finance Officer
Nast 'k Municipal Corporation

X

Nashik

Schedule R: Prepaid Expenses
T Amount (Rs.)| Amount (Rs.)
Code No, Particulars 31.03.24 31.03.23
Prepaid Insurance 2,373,409.00 646,581.00
TOTAL 2.373.409.00 646,581.00
S gnatiereg
".* cJC;.."_H ‘..'.n% “.
£ FRNNo. 33}
{a% 123536W (3
'| "‘"‘ .'.‘ al l"
L ‘i’."..."..:'. ’r’




Schedule S: Cash & Bank Balances

Code No. Particulars An;;)l:;étz(gs) Amount (Rs.) 31.03.23
Axis Bank 501,196.00 501,196.00
Satpur E- Payment 203,692.00 203,692.00
West E-Payment 297,504.00 297.504.00
Bank of Baroda Nashik -277,669.75 21,182,349.25
Nine Navinyapurna Yojana A/e No. | 1 7610018261 -277.669.75 21,182,349.25
Bank of Maharashtra General 35,750.00 24,802.00
Nashik DAY NULM BOM A/e No.60399478826 35.750.00 24,802.00
Bank of Maharastra -78,054,957.24 -83,581,758.65
HUDCO BOM Current A/c 20,670,820.00 20.670.820.00
90 Cr Loan Dedicated Account BOB 17660200000885

Barnk of Maharashira LBT(60133858915) -122,332,051.47 =127,597,267.47
Bank of Maharashira LBT Online A/e 19.75 1273
BOM LBT Online A/c 60144793527 245 2.45
C.Cin Bank of Maharastra (3113) 9.659.00 9,659.00
Deada Saheb Phalkhe Fund(937) -131,191.93 -130.719.34
Escrow Octroi (9769 9.702.78 9.702.78
Loan A/e. (9887)/20105102314 123.487.06 123,487.06
Qctroi Bk Of Maha(60102510473) 12,896,286.93 12,892,938.93
Octroi Current BK of Maha(60102511729) 10.698.308.19 10.439,598.19
Central BK of India 5.574,286.19 22,207,208.53
Nmc Urben Sports Infra Struc. A/ No.35062626 10 35.574.286.19 22,207,208.53
Bank of Baroda Nashilk 24,246,934.55 36,320,180.94
13th Finance Conmmission(06391002492 7) 3,975.609.70 3.851,085.70
NMC Alpasankhy Fund A'c No 117610018216 39.850.18 1.874,288.18
NMC Haritkumbha Nidhi A/c No 063910031459 40,774.00 33,663.00
NMC Machinery Dep. Fund A/c No. 1766010008249 20,013,073.77 30.013,068.21
NMC M O P Hemant Godse Afe No. 1176 10018106 37.948.64 51,541.64
NMC Waste to Energy Project /¢ No.063910028938 1,631,590.97 1,579,992.68
NMC Sinhastha Kumbh M Fund Dena Bank -063910029416 -1,311,912.71 -1,083.460.47

HDFC Bank 1,917,586,438.03 -

13th Finance Commission Mill PL C1 Air Quality PROGRAME 743,204,.253.00 -

15th Finance WSM HDIFC A/c No.5010063621925] 1,174,382,185.03 -
ICI1CIBank -45,187,195.86 -45,187,195.86
E Payment ICIC] - 02703013086 -43,486,170.00 -45,486,170.00
ICICE Bank Nashik Road 2705013091 -441,136.00 -441,136.00

ICICI Bank, Neve Nashik 2705013089 - -
ICICT Bank Panchavari 27050130088 253.913.00 253,913.00
ICICT Bank Satpur 02705013092 321.416.00 321,416.00
ICICI Bank Satpur 2705013092 162,577.00 162,577.00
[CICT Bank, West 2705013090 9. 73214 9.732.14
Water & Property Tax A/c No.2705013238 -7.528.00 -7,528.00
Janalaxmi Bank 151,553.74 151,553.74
Octroi Current (2652) 59.715.00 59.715.00
Octroi Current (4355) 89.618.85 89.618.85
Qctroi Daily (2651) 2.219.89 2,219.89
JNONLR.UCML Axix Bank 2,095.00 2,095.00
il AR 2.095.00 2.095.00

Chief Accovnts & Finance Officer

yal Corporation
Wt
I

Nast 'k Municin
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JNN.U.R.M. B.O.B.
INNURM Water Supply Pkg.2 A/c No. 1766010001801 7
NMC INNURM Godavari Riv F.Dev. A/c No. ] 7660100017220
NMC INNURM P.M.C.A/e No. | 7660100017222
NMC INNURM Solid Waste Manag A/c No. 17660100017219
NMC INNURM Underground Sewer A/c No. 1 766010001722]
NMC INNURM Water Supply Sch.A/e No. 176601 00017218

JNN.U.R.M. Dena Bank
Dreinage Phase-11 (063910024681)
S.G.M.S. Chunchale 1-1840 - 76130100010978
Bank of Baroda
S.GM.S. BOB Chunchale 123-4160 - 76130100010826
S.G.M.Snsk East, CidcotShivajiwadii3520-761301000] 0980
S.G.M.S. Panchavati -2160 - 76130100018466
S.G.M.S. Satprr -800 - 761301000147.47
S.GM.S Wadala 82-720 - 76 130100010977
Maharashtra Suvarnajayanti Nag.Asc No.97620100006299

JNNU.R.M.SBI
SBABS.U.P. Beneficiary Share A/e No.32915206870
SBABS.UP. Beneficiary Share Ale No. 3432080308 1
S.BAB.S.U.P. Beneficiary Share A/e No Sweep Fdr

JINNURM. UBI
Rain Drainage U/BI(323802011003403)

Kotak Mahendra Bank A/e
Kotak Mahendra G.S.T.4/c No.8OS001 6894
Nme Basic Services Dev. Fund A/c No.3112860050
Nme Dalitetar Yojuna Nidhi A/c No. 9844661234
Nmc Health Center Nidhi Ave No.3112865277
Nmie Paryatan Nidhi A/e No. 9844664321

Nashik Road Bank
Nashik Road Deolali City (782)
Nashik Road Deolali | illage (7328)

NDCC BANK
Panchavati(Adgaon) 232/357
PanchavatitMakhmatabad) A'c No. 121

S.B.I. Bank
Balika Samruchi Fund (10980257207)
Building Depieciation Fund (10980257514)
Cidco Division Bank (32268632472)
Dalit Vasti Sudharna Yojana Fund (10980257183)
DAY NULM Nashik Corporation A/c No. 39235541150
East (10980249309,
East Division Bank (32268618072)
Gandhi Nagar (10980249354)
General Fund (10980249194)
General Fund /' Vetan Rakhiv Nidhi (10980257127)
kSN U R M Solichvaste Man Dep. Fund(31271953941)
-~ ke (10807,
: W""ﬂ‘f{gi""i (109802443
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14,913,959.13

343,313,894.13

-25,394,710.15
30.970,.596.15
3,366,410.38
1,188,723.]15
1,355,708.45
1,427,23].15

17,962,763.12

304,152,775.85
30,133,536.15
3,179,847.38
1,156,594.15
1,302,484.43
1,388,056.15

513,772,889.98

-2,435,053.21
-441.445.86
57,064.80
-1,957,506.02
6,748,295.69
58,874.63
32,757.71
-308,547.80
16,188,323.18

34,923,321.79

461,326,914.09
10,715,735.38
353523.80
11,621,231.98
6,545,289.69
3,220,257.38
3,270,279.66
1.336,384.62
15,681,273.18

83,964,785.79

19,912,929.00
15,010,392.79

1,249,486.00

19.912,929.00
14,106,306.79
49.945,550.00

-8,348,051.00

1,249,486.00

-8,348,051.00

-33,187.00
\
hief %e Offic

171

nal Corporation

542,843.00 524,210.00
6,745.00 6,514.00
481,098.00 464,589.00
34,924.00 33,035.00
4.00 4.00

72.00 68.00
74,352.50 74,352.50
-24238 -24238
98,590.50 98,590.50)
-1,022.00 -1,022.00
-1,534.00 -1,534.00
512.00 312.00
1,171,119,978.81 831,277,728.63
5,343.23 5201.23
40,029,153.86 40.109,821.26
-67,318.00 -67.318.00
-270,671.00 -667,232.00

-1,020,051.00
871,506.00
-3,668.00

-2.00
-138,582,381.70

-1,020,051.00
871,306.00
-3.668.00

-2.00
-138,581,749.70

-33,187.00




Labour Welfare Fund(10980257058)

Mayor Fund (10980257092)

MOP Dr.Narendra Jadhav A/c No. 4] 142352514

Nme Amdar Nidhi (Current Ale) Aie No.34320811627
NMC COVID 19 A/c No.3948252384]

N.M.C. DC Pension Scheme(32080750439)

NMC Devlop. Fund (Current Ale) A/e No.34320767993
Nuie Edu Dept DCPS SBI A/e No.39203579339

Nme Edu Dept Pension SBI A/c No.39203578449
N.M.C. En Conservation & En . Au Fund (10980257263)
NM C Fire Prevention Cirtificate Fund(34320815087)
NMC- General Fund (321662 77091)

NMC PMAY SBI A/e No.39242287057

N.M.C. Rajeev Awaas Yojana(31700357136)
NMC-Recrutment (321 10366338)

NM.C. Sehedule Caste & Nav Bauddha Gharkul Yoina
NMC State Disaster Mang. A/e No. 34320808943
NM.C. Tax Ale (W.C. T 131793162809

NMC Tax Revenue A/e No.39199682747

NMPML SBI Ave No. 392357601 48(NMC Share)
Panchavati (10980249332)

Panchavati Division Bank (32268632642)

Pension Fund (10980257138)

Pradhan Mantri Avas Yojana SBI A/C No.39242287057
Providend Fund (1098025 7149)

Rugnata Sahava Fund (1098025 7194)

Satpur (10980249321)

Satpur Division Bank (32268632278)

Security Deposite Bank (32269230226

Sinking Fune (10980237150))

SUH DAY NULM Nashik Corporation A/c No. 39235541648
Sulabh Shauchalaya Fund (10980257218)

Tree Fund (10980257503)

Urban Eartheuake Vulner Fund (1 09802387354)
Vehicle Depreciation Fund (1098025 7101)

Veran Rakhiv Nidhi (Current A/c)-34320772562

West (109860249296

West Division Bank (32268632835)

Sinhastha Bank Account
Bank of Maharashtra
MSMNDIV P &S A No.60211427833
Nme Sinhastha BOM - 6016319529
Nme BOM Current A/e No.60214325408(Sinhasth)

STATE BANK OF HYDERABAD
..—""'"':’\-".’H’(;— UDRR PROGRAMMI (621 76384857)
=8 onaner x,

Chief mance Officer

Nask '’k Municine! Caer

noration
){)‘\/ I\‘: wsll 11‘_

-2.029,006.00
1,908.00
4,966.00
9,893.50

-1,542,740.82

91,822,598.82

1,468,544.88

58,063.33
-16,625,873.23
806,692,881.73

2,381,693.00
12,775,394.00
1,243,964.00
224,682.00
-576,824.00
331,194.00
139,169.00
20.099,080.00
115.39
-1,013,105.00
917,.830.00
69.663,110.40
32,409.45

24,753,719.65

-1,929,611.00
-1,592.00
219,594.00
-5,470.30
7.802,496.18
113.666,763.01
19,693,399.76

56,518.33
-8,008,308.39
186,883,373.23

2,382,342.00
26,258,223.00
1,.243,964.00
225,331.00
-376,824.00
331,194.00
461,837.94
20,098,119.00
25,780.39
-1,013,105.00
917.850.00
33,306,377.05
71845

17,724,653.65

6,161.11 19.918.11
30.010,237.21 30.020,091.63
250,978,218.00 302,497,175.00
-1,688,732.00 -1,688,732.00
53,682.00 54,331.00
7,252,867.60 106,265,334.60
2,028.146.00 1.915,373.00
2.480.019.10 101,605,259.10
2,744,702.50 2,744,702.50
11,361.00 11,059.00
11,361.00 11,039.00




Union Bank of India
I5th Finance PCMP City UBI A/e No. 5969020100152 12
I5th Finance WSM UBI Aie No.596901 1 10000002
Amrut Yojana(Green Spac ) UBI Ave No.5969020300001 ()
Amirut Yojana(Sevage 11 ) UBI A/e No.39690205000001 2
Amrut Yojana(Sevage 1) UBI A/e No, 3969020500000/ ]
BPMS Online A/c No.5969011 10000007
CDWPUBIA/e No.596902010015506
Mazi Vasundhara Abhivan A/e No,3238020] 1012486
Nme Addi S 1 Premium Asc No.39690205000001 4
Nme Basic Services Dev UBI Aje No. 5 96902050000004
Nie Dalitetar 1'SY Nidhi UBI Ave No.596902050000005
Nme DPDC Land Acgation UBI A/e No. 396902050000009
Nme E Pav(E Tender Cell) UBI A/e No. 5969020500000 1 3
Nme GST UBI Ave No.396901010050800
Nme Health Ceneral Grant Ave No.396902050000007
NMC MTS ONLINE BIHARNA AC NO-596901 1 1000000
Nme Nilgivibag WTP YBI A/e No.396902050000008
NMC Paryatan Nidhi UBI A/e No.596902050000006
NMC Sarvsadharan 17 R Nidhi A/e No 396901 1 10000006
Nime SMA Nidhi UBI A'e No.596902050000003
NMC Smart Light Escrow UBI A/e No. 3969011 10000004
NMC UBI Online Receipr A/ No.3238010109272]6
Nme Vishesh Rakhiv Nidhi UBI A/e 3969011 10000006
UBI East Div. A/e No.323801010927217
UBI Nashik Road Div.A /¢ No.3238010109272]3
UBI Nashik West Div. /e No.323801010927227
UBI New Nashik Div. e No.323801010927224
UBL Panchavari Div /e No.323801010927218
UBI Saipur Div. /e No.3238010109272] 4
Smart Solar Energy Saving Eserow 596901 1 10000003
C 7' Scan /MRI Machine A ¢ No.32380201 1014060

Yes Bank
Amiut Yojanea (Drainage) Yes Bk Are No. 2194600000705
Anieut Yofana (Drainge 1) e No.0O2 194600000281
Amiut Yoj.(Green Space) Yes Bk Are No.2 194600000250
NMC Add FSI Premium e Yes Bk.2194600000575
Nnie DPDC Land Aequation Grant A'e No.2 194600000049
Nue E Payment for I Tend Cell A/e No. 218 1400000060
NMC MTS Tax Yes Bank -A/c No.2194600000447
NMC Nilgiribag WP Automation A/c No.2 194600000094
NMC PMAY YES BANK 002194600000236
NMC Properiy Tax Yes Bank A/c No.219460000039()
NMC Rasiriv Nagari Up Jivika Abhivan A/e No 0000035 ]

5,728,267,820.41

5,613,407,121.27

-482,881.00
10,436,094.42
3,023,447.00
7.404,163.54
1,284,355,116.01
88,321.00
8.046,880.00
4,078,213,011.60
195,175,954.51
5,638,647 47
1,277,727.36
1,548,940.20
2,664,548.51
506,649.00
1.431,860.03
2,886,386.42
6,737,372.28

178,338.70
2,923,703.00
-77.901,751.58
102,721,212.00
17,113,072.00
-19,271,711.77
-26,095,403.00
-6,892,892.94
76,841,135.74
29,356,194.00
322,938.00
20,020,745.91

872,267.361.00
783,621,649.00
11,343,166.90
7,772,274.49
15,554,198.90
202,656,221.96
85,933.00
7.817,708.00
3,246,586,543.50
348,190,397.00
21,503,553.90
86,611,054.90

492,915.00
968,017.02
2,790,001.90
3,604,583.00
-122,803,370.00
173,504.70
44.510,580.00
-99,722,084.17
264.443,047.00
-7.974,328.00
-20.043,030.73
-42,394,854.00
-3.896,143.94
-11.743,368.00
-3,032,645.00
322,938.00
5,703,295.94

-146,374,671.51 -137,115,860.33
-1,150,484.48 -1,179,598.48
-692,787.64 -702,689.64

27,453,347.72
-198,927,101.35
LO44,712.14
20,125,910.00
150.97
48,180.19
-1.343,182.40
210,702.66

25,694,890.72
-203,800,612.35
992,806.14

74,587.15
46,494.19
-1.356,954.40
14,105,031.66

13,487.00 13,015.00
NMC Smart City Nidhi A/e No. 2194600000141 6,399,136.86 6,399,136.86
NMC Water Tax Yes Bank A/c No.21946000004]1 | 309,782.82 22,464,822.82
SB:A Yes Bank e No.0O2 1946000001 10 6,365.00 6,143.00
Yes Bank L.B.T.A/c No.002 181400000084 26,815.00 26,815.00
Smart City S.P.10° Adcecount No.2 194600000200 83.00 79.00
Yes Bank Online A/e No. 00218140000009] 100,000.00 100,000.00
SUH DAY NULM Nme Are No. 2194600000388 211.00 203.00
SHRI RAM CO-OP BANK- CURRENT A/C 26,535,362.00 26,535,362.00
L. e 4;‘(; rand Total %ﬂw " 8,681,056,852.51 7,325,302,235 52
" . ]
ol . ‘% ‘Chief Accotints & Fmance Officer
) 23 133836w ;&7 Nask’k Municipal Corporation
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Schedule T: Loan Advances & Deposits

; Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Code No. Particulars
31.03.24 31.03.23
Advances to Contractors & Suppliers 23,938,975.00 23,938,975.00
Mobilisation Advances 4,784,028.00 4,784,028.00
Public Works -943,204.00 -943,204.00

Steel Advance
Mylan Pharmaceuticals Pvt Ltd Advance

Jadhav Traders (Advance for Oxygen Cylinder)

Advances to Others

Advance Against Programme
Advance Against Project
Anandyatri Production(Advance)

Deposits with External Agency

Corpus Fund City Managers Assoc. of Mah.(CMAM)
Deposits with External Agency(All)
Electricity(Deposits with External Agency)

Security Deposit (NHAI)

Telephones(Deposits with External Agency)

Water (Deposits with External Agency)

Loans & Advances to Employees

Conveyance

6th Pay Comission (Advance)
Computer Advance

Festival Advance

General Advance

Housing Loan

Vehicles Advance

Provident Fund Loans

Providend Fund Leans(All)

Deposits (Asset)

Bank G

Deposit with Collector Office
Deposit with Dy, Superitendent Land Acquisition
Security Deposit with Court

urantee(Advances)

Long Term Loans and Advances

10,248,151.00
7,000,000.00
2,850,000.00

10,248,151.00
7,000,000.00
2,850,000.00

2,233,860.00 2,233,860.00
1,911,128.00 1,911,128.00
2,732.00 2,732.00
320,000.00 320,000.00
81,514,318.00 81,330,958.00

533,659.00
77,578,115.00
3,341,921.00

533,659.00
77,394,755.00
3,341,921.00

60,623.00 60,623.00
-135,205,513.00 -111,734,293.00
7,246,850.00 6,810,412.00
-1,415.00 -1,415.00
378,569.00 379,819.00
9.851,064.00 20,388,750.00

27,199,801.00
-179,880,382.00

2,080,588,782.00

27,199,801.00
-166,491,546.00
-20,114.00

1,887,855,011.00

2,080,588,782.00

755,218,702.00

1,887,855,011.00

755,218,702.00

31,485,710.00
198,655,920.00
525,077,072.00

1,000,000.00
1.999.750,000.00

31,485,710.00
198.655,920.00
325,077,072.00

1,000,000.00
1,999,750,000.00

.....

4,809,039,124.00

4,639,593,213.00

~ -
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Schedule V: Other Assets

Appeal Fees Paid Under Protest

TDS on FDR

13,934,344.00

5,118,188.54

. Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Code No, Particulars
’ 31.03.24 31.03.23
Accumulated Provisions Against Debtors 6,254,353.00 6,254,353.00
MTS Receivable -Eqst 354,814.00 554,.814.00
MTS Receivable - Nashik Rocadd 429.803.00 429.803.00
MTS Receivable -Panchavati 798,951.00 798,951.00
MTS Receivable -Saipur 471,989.00 471,989.00
MTS Receivable -West 3,998 796.00 3,998, 796.00
Litigation Court Cases 23,458,267.00 23,458.267.00
Amount Paid Against Court Cases 9,523,923.00 9.523,923.00

13,934,344.00

473,292.54

Grand Total

34,830,808.54

30,185,912.54

—————
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Schedule W: Miscellaneous Expenses (to the extent not written off)

t : A i
Code No. Particulars AI;;":;; Z(i{s ) r;;)lal;tz(:l: =)
TOTAL (RS.) 2 D : 5
e 'y
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Nashik Municipal Corporation
Restated Cash Flow Statement as on 31st March 2024

Sr. Particulars Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.
No. (FY 2023-24) (FY 2022-23)
A |Cash Flow from Operating Activity
Surplus/(Deficit) from Income & Expenditure Account 4,717,764,405 5,685.909,105
Add: Non-Cash Expenses
Depreciation 1,590,089.683 1,873,284.362
Provision for Overdue Taxes & Income 58,499.010.00 8.547.489.00
Interest , Bank Guarantee Charges & Bank Charges Paid 16,201,085 14,282,403
Appropriations
Less: Non-Operative Income
Interest Received -58.,465,962 -75,273,188
Cash flow before working capital changes 6.324,088,222 7,506,750,171
Working Capital Adjustements ;
Changes in Current Assets 669,566,566 365,598,458
Changes in Current Liabilities 812,109,896 1,209,974 915
Net Working Capital Changes 1,481,676,463 1.575,573,372
Net Cash flow from Operating Activities (A) 7,805,764,684 9,082,323,543

B |Cash Flow from Investment Activity
Purchase of Fixed Assets

-4,915,757,779 -6,631,021,270
Investments Made (Net) / Matured (Net) -2,656,950,504 -1,497,992 685
Interest on investments 58,465,962 75,273,188
Net Cash flow from Investment Activities (B) -7,514,242,322 -8,053,740,767
C |Cash Flow from Financing Activity
Interest , Bank Guarantee Charges & Bank Charges Paid -16,201,085 -14,282.403
Loan Taken
Increase in Capital Reserves Funds 1,080,433,339 1,136,737,048
Cash Flow from Financing Activity (C) 1,064,232,255 1,122,454,645
D [Net Surptus / (Deficit) [ D=A+B + C] 1,355,754,617 2,151,037,422
E [Add: Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents (E) 7,325,302,236 5,174,264,814
F_|Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents I[IF=D+E| 8,681,056,853 7,325,302,236
8
(ompites
Subject to our audit on even date
;:\;d; (;FN & CO ,—g_‘g\)?{_‘ﬁt?;‘\l For MAPSV & Assoclates P
Chartered Accountants ','v(::.‘ ‘.".o?, hY / 723
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Significant Accounting policies

The Significant Accounting Policies and Principles adopted for compiling Restated
Balance Sheet, Restated Income and Expenditure & Restated Cash Flow Statement of
Nashik Municipal Corporation as on 31st March 2024 covers the following:

1,

2.

-
-

R Nashik
e /v%} \

Income and Expenditure Statement:

The accounting of revenue is carried out on accrual basis for all possible items,
duly considering the nature of income. In cases where income is realized through

challans, revenue is recognized at the point of preparation of challans, since such
preparation establishes the enforceable right to receive the income.

Balances relating to unreconciled challans are maintained in a control account
within debtors pending for definitive identification and classification. Provisions
for sundry debtors are determined based on confirmations obtained from the
respective departments. For all tax streams, the year-end receivable is derived as
opening balance plus current-year demand less collections during the year, with

residual balances presented as receivables and subjected to provisioning and
disclosure in accordance with the accounting policy.

a) Tax Revenue: Tax revenues, including property tax, water tax, sewerage tax,
conservancy tax, and streetlight tax, are recognized on an accrual basis
consistent with the revenue recognition criteria, subject to reasonable certainty
of ultimate collection.

b) Octroi, professional tax, vehicle tax, and rental income from municipal
properties are recognized on an accrual basis when the enforceable right to
receive arises and amounts are measurable with reasonable certainty.

¢) Interest Income: Interest on fixed deposits is recognized on a time proportion
basis using the accrual method where determinable; receipts are recorded on
collection where accrual is not reasonably estimable.

d) Establishment expenses: Establishment expenses comprise salaries, wages,
bonuses, pension and other retirement benefits, and incidental employee-
related costs, recognized on an accrual basis in the period of service.

e) Other expenditures: Other expenditures are recognized on an accrual basis

upon approval of last approving authority and on incurrence of the underlying
obligation, matched to the period of benefit.

Grants -

Grants are recognized when there is reasonable assurance that attached conditions
will be complied with and the grants will be received. Grants related to revenue

'n;ﬁfecqgnized in the Statement of Income as income. Grants related to capital are
C Sra

’.'bo-_,.fe@’%qﬂ%zéd under the capital i alance Sheet.
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In the absence of classification details, nature wise grant balances have not been
adjusted and remain carried forward pending verification. The Corporation is
undertaking a comprehensive reconciliation to ensure accurate recognition,
presentation, and disclosure of grant; consequential adjustments, if any, will be
effected upon completion of this exercise with appropriate disclosures.

Sundrv Creditors

Sundry creditors are recognized upon occurrence of a present obligation for
approval of last approving authority coupled with other relevant parameters.

Fixed Assets -

Fixed assets are recognized when they are expected to provide future economic
benefits to the Corporation.

The opening balance of fixed assets has been brought forward from the previous
year’s Restated Financial Statements. In the current Restated Financial Statements,
fixed assets represent the cost incurred by various works departments for capital
infrastructure, including the opening balance and expenditures capitalized during
the year. Assets for which final completion certificates have not been received from
the concerned departments, for all possible items, are classified as Capital Work in
Progress (CWIP) until completion and formal acceptance. Movable assets, to the
extent identified and verifiable, are recognized on the basis of vendor bills or
invoices, with qualifying items capitalized as fixed assets.

Capital Work in Proeress —

Movable assets, under installation or assembly carried as Capital Work in Progress
(CWIP). For immovable assets, capitalization is effected upon receipt of
completion/hand over certificates from the competent authority; pending such
certification, related expenditures are presented as CWIP and are not depreciated.
Management considers this policy consistent with applicable accounting

principles and appropriate for a true and fair presentation in the Restated Financial
Statements.

Depreciation -

The Nashik Municipal Corporation charges depreciation on the SLM basis as per
the useful lives prescribed under the applicable norms/ policy (NMAM) on the
gross block of fixed assets. In the absence of a detailed item-wise fixed asset register

for certain legacy assets, depreciation has been computed on a gross block basis
for those classes.

Investments —
Fixed Deppsit & Sweep Deposit

}Jnggi*{lgm\g{dg‘eqmprises of fixed deposit and sweep deposit accounts with banks.

LD Y . S .
. . Int ed & sweep deposits is recognized on a
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time proportion basis using the accrual method where determinable; receipts are
recorded on collection where accrual is not reasonably estimable.

Other Investments

The Corporation has made the following investments, which are recorded at face
value:
* Nashik Smart City Development Corporation Limited - 50%

equity stake
e Nashik Mahanagar Parivahan Mahamandal Limited — 100%

equity stake.

These investments are long-term and carried at cost.

8. Deposits -
Municipal Corporation has an unpaid liability against deposit received from
contractor or supplier. The same are booked on the basis of day books & bank
statements.
9. Receivables:
The opening balances of receivables, as provided by the respective departments,
have been brought forward. During the year, demands for taxes are raised, and
collections received are adjusted against these demands. Sundry debtors are
recognized based on confirmations received from the respective departments. The
closing balance of receivables at the end of the Financial Year is determined after
considering the opening balances, current year demands, and collections, with any
resulting difference being recorded in the Income Control Account to ensure
compliance with the accrual concept of accounting,.
10. Closing Stock -
The closing stock has been accounted for on the basis of details and confirmations
received from the concerned departments. In respect of departments from which
such details were not received, the opening balances of stock have not been carried
- téﬁﬁ.@f,ae‘as closing ba
P S g N
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Notes to Accounts
The Notes to Accounts form an integral part of the financial statements and provide
detailed disclosures required under applicable accounting standards. These notes aim
to offer transparency, clarity, and additional information to stakeholders regarding
the financial position and performance of the corporation. In opinion of corporation

the following notes does not have any material impact on financial statement of the
corporation.

1. Old Balances -

The Nashik Municipal Corporation has certain old unreconciled balances under

debtors, creditors, and advances, deposits, liabilities, which have been carried
forward over the years.

Some very old balances pertaining to loans, debtors, creditors and advances have
been reconciled during the year on the basis of balance confirmations obtained
from the respective departments. Differences identified, if any, have been
appropriately adjusted in the books of accounts either by way of write-off or write-
back or reclassification or rectification.

Management is undertaking a focused reconciliation exercise; appropriate

adjustments (write-off / write-back / reclassification/rectification) will be recorded
on completion with requisite approvals.

2. Education Department

The Education Department was merged with the Nashik Municipal Corporation

in the year 2015. The process of merging and consolidation of its accounts with the
Nashik Municipal Corporation’s accounts

is still under progress. Accordingly, the
accounts pertaining to the Education Department have not been considered in
these Restated financial statements.

3. Sweep Deposits

Interest on sweep deposits has been recognized on redemption/maturity in cases
where formal bank confirmations were not available during the period;
recognition is based on verified credit entries in the bank statements. In the absence
of sweep deposit balance confirmations, balances and interest have been
accounted for on the basis of bank statement entries and available correspondence,
subject to subsequent confirmation and reconciliation.

4. Bank Balances

There are certain old unreconciled bank balances pertaining to bank accounts that
have since been closed; these balances continue to lie in the books and are currently
under detailed reconciliation and review by management Upon completion of the
' ;_eeggg&iaij?n exercise, appropriate accoun?ing adjustments, if any, will be carried
;‘Qgt-to-w,f-i:tve‘l?ack /write off / reelassify ectity such items.
a7 w5 Chief Accounts B ey Officer
Nashk Municipal Cerporation
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There are differences between balances as per day book, bank statement and those
reflected in the Tally accounting system arising

treatment and timing/ classification issues; these are u
All bank account details, as provided by the corporat
in book of accounts. Pending com

from incorrect accounting
nder detailed reconciliation.
ion, have been incorporated
pletion of reconciliation, the balances as per Tally
have been carried in the books of account, and adjustments (write-off / write-back /
reclassification/ rectification) will be recorded upon completion of the
reconciliation with proper approvals.

Bank Balances are subject to reconciliation and rectification.

Employee Advances -

There are differences between employee advance balances as per the books of
accounts and the employee advance register maintained by the Nashik Municipal
Corporation. The differences mainly relate to certain unrecorded /uncaptured

entries in the employee advance register. Management has reviewed the matter
and is in the process of reconciling the same.

Old Stale Cheques -

Certain cheques issued in past years which have not been presented for payment
till date have been parked under a Control Account. These cheques, though
considered time-barred, are still being carried in the books under
Account until their status is tully reconciled.

a Control

Interest on Housing Loan

The interest charged on housing loans provided to employees was not separately
disclosed as interest income in the Income & Expenditure Statement as data was
not available. Consequently, both the interest income and the outstanding
receivables from employees against the housing loans were understated. Steps are

taken by concern department to ensure proper segregation and reporting of such
transactions.

Other Disclosures

For improved financial presentation and clarity, certain items have been
regrouped and reclassified where necessary. These changes have been made
without impacting the overall financial results.

Contingent Liabilities

The Corporation may face claims, disputes, or demands in the ordinary course of
business that are currently not reliably measurable, and hence no provision has
been recognised at this stage. Such matters are monitored continuously, and
contingent liabilities are disclosed only where an outflow is not remote and
estimat‘;igaﬁ'-c-i\;?{j.s:r.a}tic‘able, with non-disclosure when such disclosure would

serious’lj'.pi'ejl.@e?‘t;ﬁe Corporation’s position as permitted by the standards.
oy O
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Based on management’s assessment as of the re

requires recognition and no disclosure is ne

likelihood of materi
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